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o990

Department of the Treasury
Intemal Revenue Service

benefit trust or private foundation)

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax

Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except black lung

OMB No 1545-0047

A For the

B Check If applicable
I_ Address change

|_ Name change
I_ Initial return

|_ Terminated

I_ Amended

|_ Application pending

2012 calendar year, or tax year beginning 01-01-2012

2012

I The organization may have to use a copy of this return to satisfy state reporting requirements Open to Public
9 Y Py porting req Inspection

, 2012, and ending_j 12-31-2012

C Name of organization
ST JOSEPH HOSPITAL

02-0222215

Doing Business As

D Employer identification number

Number and street (or P O box if mail i1s not delivered to street address)| Room/suite

172 KINSLEY ST

E Telephone number

return City or town, state or country, and ZIP + 4

NASHUA, NH 030612013

F Name and address of principal officer
DAVID ROSS

172 KINSLEY ST

NASHUA,NH 030612013

I Tax-exempt status

¥ s501(c)(3) [~ 501(c)( )M (imsertno) [ 4947(a)(1) or [ 527

J Waebsite: = stjosephospital com

(603)882-3000

G Gross receipts $ 188,232,641

H(a) Is this a group return for

affiliates?

[T Yes ¥ No

H(b) Are all affiliates included?] Yes[ No
If "No," attach a list (see Instructions)

H(c) Group exemption number & 0928

K Form of organization |7 Corporation |_ Trust |_ Association |_ Other =

L Year of formation 1943

M State of legal domicile NH

Summary

1 Briefly describe the organization’s mission or most significant activities
healthcare services to anyone needing care
g
=
§ 2 Check this box M If the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets
3
w5 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1a) 3 14
E 4 Number of Independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1b) 4 10
E 5 Total number of Individuals employed in calendar year 2012 (Part V, line 2a) 5 1,606
E 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate If necessary) 6 350
7aTotal unrelated business revenue from Part VIII, column (C), line 12 7a 107,472
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, line 34 7b
Prior Year Current Year
8 Contributions and grants (Part VIII, line 1h) 669,121 0
% 9 Program service revenue (Part VIII, line 2g) 194,262,473 188,125,169
% 10 Investment income (Part VIII, column (A), ines 3,4, and 7d ) 2,260,394 0
= 11 Other revenue (Part VIII, column (A), ines 5,6d, 8¢, 9c, 10c,and 11e) -26,497 107,472
12 Total revenue—add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line
12) 197,165,491 188,232,641
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), lines 1-3) 0
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), line 4) 0
15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), lines
$ 5-10) 81,831,327 84,055,965
% 16a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), line 11e) 0
E b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line 25) (Y
17 Other expenses (PartIX, column (A), lines 11a-11d,11f-24e) 90,347,984 86,313,425
18 Total expenses Add lines 13-17 (must equal PartIX, column (A), line 25) 172,179,311 170,369,390
19 Revenue less expenses Subtractline 18 from line 12 24,986,180 17,863,251
wd Beginning of Current End of Year
E§ Year
33 20 Total assets (Part X, line 16) 223,191,366 258,203,971
EE 21 Total habilities (Part X, line 26) 115,700,175 134,757,618
=3 22 Net assets or fund balances Subtractline 21 from line 20 107,491,191 123,446,353

Signature Block

Under penalties of perjury, I declare that I have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of
my knowledge and belief, it Is true, correct, and complete Declaration of preparer (other than officer) is based on all information of which
preparer has any knowledge

’ - |2013—08—14
Sign Signature of officer Date
Here RICHARD BOEHLER CEO
Type or prnint name and title
Pnnt/Type preparer's name Preparer's signature Date Check |_ I PTIN

Paid WILLIAM G M STEELE JR CPSA ASSOCIAT self-employed

ai Fim's name I WILLIAM STEELE& ASSOCIATES Firm's EIN b=
Preparer
Use Only Firm's address ® 40 STARK STREET Phone no (603) 622-8881

MANCHESTER, NH 03101

May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (see Iinstructions)

[“Yes[ No

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions.

Cat No 11282Y

Form 990 (2012)



Form 990 (2012) Page 2
m Statement of Program Service Accomplishments

Check If Schedule O contains a response to any question inthis PartIII . . . . + + & « +w W« v o « . W

1

Briefly describe the organization’s mission

healthcare services to anyone needing care

2 Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on
the prior Form 990 0r 990-EZ? . . + v & o« o« wwe e e e e e [T Yes ¥ No
If “*Yes,” describe these new services on Schedule O
3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program
SEIVICES? v v v e e e e e e e e e e [~ Yes [ No
If “*Yes,” describe these changes on Schedule O
4 Describe the organization’s program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by
expenses Section 501(c)(3)and 501(c)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others,
the total expenses, and revenue, If any, for each program service reported
4a (Code ) (Expenses $ 40,223,633  including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ 59,430,497 )
INPATIENT MEDICAL, SURGICAL AND MENTAL HEALTH SERVICES TO ANYONE NEEDING CARE IN THE GREATER NASHUA AREA
4b (Code ) (Expenses $ 40,223,633  including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ 59,430,497 )
OUTPATIENT SERVICES INCLUDING SURGERY, RADIOLOGY, LABORATORY, REHABILITATIVE, CARDIOVASCULAR, BREAST HEALTH, ADULT DAY CARE, CARDIAC
REHAB, AND MENTAL HEALTH TO ANYONE NEEDING SERVICES IN THE GREATER NASHUA AREA
4c (Code ) (Expenses $ 83,541,393 including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ 123,432,570 )
EACH YEAR ST JOSEPH HOSPITAL PROVIDES MILLIONS OF DOLLARS WORTH OF CHARITY CARE AND COMMUNITY SERVICES REFLECTING OUR HEALING MISSION
AND OUR VALUES ST JOSEPH HOSPITAL FOLLOWS THE METHODOLOGY RECOMMENDED BY THE CATHOLIC HEALTH ASSOCIATION FOR CALCULATING THE COST OF
CHARITY CARE AND COMMUNITY BENEFITS COMMUNITY BENEFIT REPORT FOR 2011 IS THE BASIS FOR THE EXPENSES ASSOCIATED WITH THESE ACTIVITIES
(Code ) (Expenses $ 25,808,346  including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )
School of nursing, LNA and other health professionals provided to the community in its mission of providing healthcare to the community in its mission of providing
healthcare to the
4d Other program services (Describe in Schedule O )
(Expenses $ 25,808,346 Including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )
4e Total program service expenses & 129,291,634

Form 990 (2012)



Form 990 (2012)

10

11

12a

13

14a

15

16

17

18

19

20a

Part III

Page 3
E1a @A Checklist of Required Schedules

Yes No
Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3)or4947(a)(1) (otherthan a private foundation)? If "Yes,” Yes
complete Schedule A 1
Is the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors (see instructions)? b 2 Yes
Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to No
candidates for public office? If "Yes,” complete Schedule C, Part I 3
Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage In lobbying activities, or have a section 501 (h) Yes
election In effect during the tax year? If "Yes,” complete Schedule C, Part II 4
Is the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501 (c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues,
assessments, or similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-197? If "Yes,” complete Schedule C, 5 No
Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors have the
right to provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts 1n such funds or accounts? If "Yes,” complete N
Schedule D, Part I 6 0
Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space, N
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part II 7 0
Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? If "Yes,” N
complete Schedule D, Part II1 8 0
Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21 for escrow or custodial account liability, serve as a
custodian for amounts not listed in Part X, or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt N
negotiation services? If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part IV . 9 0
Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in temporarily restricted endowments,| 10 Yes
permanent endowments, or quasi-endowments? If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part
If the organization’s answer to any of the following questions Is "Yes," then complete Schedule D, Parts VI, VII,
VIII,IX, or X as applicable
Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 10? v
If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part VI.%& . 1la es
Did the organization report an amount for investments—other securities in Part X, line 12 that 1s 5% or more of v
Its total assets reported In Part X, line 16? If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part virvel . 11b €s
Did the organization report an amount for investments—program related in Part X, line 13 that 1s 5% or more of v
Its total assets reported in Part X, line 16? If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part VIII 1ic €3
Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that 1s 5% or more of its total assets v
reported in Part X, line 162 If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part I P e e 11d €s
Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 25? If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, PartXE 11e | Yes
Did the organization’s separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that 11f No
addresses the organization’s liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If "Yes,” complete
Schedule D, Part X .
Did the organization obtain separate, Independent audited financial statements for the tax year?
If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Parts XI and XII 12a No
Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If 12b | Yes
"Yes,” and if the organization answered "No" to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts XI and XII is optional
Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(1n)? If “Yes,” complete Schedule E 13 No
Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? 14a No
Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraising,
business, iInvestment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate foreign investments
valued at $100,000 or more? If "Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts I and IV . 14b No
Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or assistance to any N
organization or entity located outside the United States? If "Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts II and IV 15 0
Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or assistance to N
individuals located outside the United States? If "Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts III and IV . 16 0
Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on Part 17 No
IX, column (A), lines 6 and 11e? If "Yes,” complete Schedule G, Part I (see instructions)
Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on Part N
VIII, ines 1c and 8a? If "Yes,” complete Schedule G, Part I 18 0
Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIII, line 9a? If 19 No
"Yes,” complete Schedule G, Part II]
Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? If "Yes,” complete ScheduleH . . . . E 20a | Yes
If*Yes” to line 204, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this return? 20b | Ves

Form 990 (2012)
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21

22

23

24a

25a

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

34

35a

36

37

38

Part II

v

Part I

Page 4
13 @A Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)

Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants and other assistance to any government or organization in 21 No
the United States on PartIX, column (A), line 1? If “Yes,” complete Schedule I, Parts I and II
Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants and other assistance to individuals in the United States 22 N
on Part IX, column (A), line 2? If “Yes,” complete Schedule I, Parts I and II] 0
Did the organization answer “Yes” to Part VII, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the organization’s v
current and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees? If "Yes,” 23 s
complete Schedule ] .
Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than $100,000
as of the last day of the year, that was I1ssued after December 31, 20027? If "Yes,” answer lines 24b through 24d v
and complete Schedule K. If "No,” go to line 25 24a es
Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception? 24b No
Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year N
to defease any tax-exempt bonds? 24c 0
Did the organization act as an “on behalf of” Issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year? 24d No
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations. Did the organization engage In an excess benefit transaction with
a disqualified person during the year? If "Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part I 25a No
Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior
year, and that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization’s prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ? If | 25b No
"Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part I
Was a loan to or by a current or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, highest compensated employee, or
disqualified person outstanding as of the end of the organization’s tax year? If "Yes,” complete Schedule L, 26 No
Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee, substantial
contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled entity or family 27 No
member of any of these persons? If "Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part III
Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L, PartIV
instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions)
A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part

28a No
A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes,” N
complete Schedule L, Part IV . 28b 0
An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee (or a family member thereof) was N
an officer, director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? If "Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part IV . 28c 0
Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? If "Yes,” complete Schedule M 29 No
Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified N
conservation contributions? If "Yes,” complete Schedule M . P e e 30 0
Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations? If "Yes,” complete Schedule N, No

31
Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? If "Yes,” complete N
Schedule N, Part IT 32 0
Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations v
sections 301 7701-2 and 301 7701-3? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part I 33 es
Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? If "Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part II, III, or IV, v
and Part V, line 1 34 €s
Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? 35a | Yes
If 'Yes'to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlled 35b | v
entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? If "Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2 es
Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related
organization? If "Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2 36
Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that 1s not a related organization N
and that Is treated as a partnership for federal iIncome tax purposes? If "Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part VI 37 0
Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11b and 197 v
Note. All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O 38 s

Form 990 (2012)



Form 990 (2012) Page 5
Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance

Check If Schedule O contains a response to any questioninthisPartV. . . . . . . W« v W « W« .« « . I
Yes No
la Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096 Enter -0- if not applicable . .| 1la
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a Enter -0- If not applicable ib

c Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable
gaming (gambling) winnings to prize winners? . . . .+ +  « o« 4 4 a4 w e a e 1c Yes

2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and
Tax Statements, filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered
by thisreturn . . . . . . & e e e e e 2a 1,606

b Ifatleastone s reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns?

Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a I1s greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (see Instructions) 2b ves
3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year? . . . 3a Yes
b If“Yes,” has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? If "No,” provide an explanation in ScheduleO . . . . . 3b Yes
4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority
over, a financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial
account)? . . . . . w e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e da No
b If "Yes," enter the name of the foreign country M
See Instructions for filing requirements for Form TD F 90-22 1, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts
5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year? . . 5a No
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or s a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? 5b No
c If"Yes,”to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T?
5c¢
6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the 6a No
organization solicit any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions?
b If“Yes,” did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or gifts
were not tax deductible? . . . . . . . L L oo 00 0w e e e e e e 6b
7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c).
a Did the organization recelve a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods and 7a No
services provided to the payor?
b If"“Yes,” did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? . . . . . 7b
c Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which 1t was required to
fille Form 82822 . . . . . . . 4 4 a e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 72 No
d If“Yes,”indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during the year . . . . | 7d |
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit
CONtract? . . + & & h h h h e e e e e e e e e e | 76 No
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? . . 7f No
g Ifthe organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as
required? . . . 4 v e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e s ey T

h Ifthe organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a
Form 1098-C? . . . « « v e e e e a e e e e e e e e e 7h

8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds and section 509(a)(3) supporting organizations. Did
the supporting organization, or a donor advised fund maintained by a sponsoring organization, have excess
business holdings at any time duringtheyear? . . . . . . . . . . . . 8

9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.

a Did the organization make any taxable distributions under section 49662 . . . . . . . . . . 9a
Did the organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person? . . . . . . . 9b
10 Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter
Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VIII,ine12 . . . 10a
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, for public use of club 10b
facilities
11 Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter
a Gross income from members or shareholders . . . . . . . . . 11a
Gross Income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources
against amounts due orreceived fromthem) . . . . . . . . . . 11b
12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 10417 12a

b If“Yes,” enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the
Year . . 4 4w e e e e e e e e 12b

13 Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.

a Is the organization licensed to iIssue qualified health plans in more than one state?

Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O 13a
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization 1s required to maintain by the states
in which the organization is licensed to 1Issue qualified health plans 13b
c Enter the amount of reservesonhand . . . . . . . . . . . . 13c
14a Did the organization recelve any payments for indoor tanning services during the tax year> . . . . . 14a No
b If"Yes," has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? If "No,” provide an explanation in Schedule O . . 14b

Form 990 (2012)



Form 990 (2012)

m Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each "Yes” response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a
"No” response to lines 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule O.

Page 6

See instructions.

Check If Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part VI i~
Section A. Governing Body and Management
Yes No
la Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax 1a 14
year
If there are matenial differences In voting rights among members of the governing
body, or If the governing body delegated broad authority to an executive committee
or similar committee, explain in Schedule O
b Enter the number of voting members included in line 1a, above, who are
independent . . . . .+ v v 4 4 e e e e e e e e W | 1 10
2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with any
other officer, director, trustee, or key employee? 2 No
3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct 3 No
supervision of officers, directors or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person?
4 Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was
filed? No
5 Didthe organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization’s assets? 5 No
Did the organization have members or stockholders? Yes
7a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint one or
more members of the governing body? 7a Yes
b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members, stockholders,| 7b Yes
or persons other than the governing body?
8 Didthe organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during the
year by the following
a The governing body? 8a Yes
Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body? 8b Yes
9 1Is there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VII, Section A, who cannot be reached at the
organization’s mailing address? If "Yes,” provide the names and addresses n Schedu/e (0] 9 No
Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.)
Yes No
10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates? 10a No
b If“Yes,” did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters,
affiliates, and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization's exempt purposes? 10b
1l1a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing
the form? 1la | Yes
b Describe in Schedule O the process, iIf any, used by the organization to review this Form 990
12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? If "No,” go to line 13 12a | Yes
b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give
rise to conflicts? 12b | Yes
c Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If "Yes,” describe
in Schedule O how this was done 12c | Yes
13 Did the organization have a written whistleblower policy? 13 Yes
14 Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy? 14 Yes
15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by
independent persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
a The organization’s CEO, Executive Director, or top management official 15a | Yes
Other officers or key employees of the organization 15b | Yes
If"Yes" to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (see Instructions)
16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a
taxable entity during the year? 16a No
b If"“Yes,” did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate Its
participation in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the
organization’s exempt status with respect to such arrangements? 16b

Section C. Disclosure

17
18

19

20

List the States with which a copy of this Form 990 I1s required to be filed®=NH

Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Form 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 990-T (501(c)
(3)s only) available for public inspection Indicate how you made these available Check all that apply

[T Own website ¥ Another's website [¥ Uponrequest [ Other (explain in Schedule 0)

Describe in Schedule O whether (and If so, how), the organization made its governing documents, conflict of
Interest policy, and financial statements available to the public during the tax year

State the name, physical address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the books and records of the organization

BRICHARD PLAMONDON 172 KINSLEY ST NASHUA, NH (603)882-3000

Form 990 (2012)



Form 990 (2012)

Page 7

m Compensation of Officers, Directors,Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated
Employees, and Independent Contractors
Check If Schedule O contains a response to any question Iin this Part VII

I

Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees

1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization’s

tax year

# List all of the organization’s current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount
of compensation Enter-0-1n columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid

# List all of the organization’s current key employees, If any See instructions for definition of "key employee "

# List the organization’s five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee or key employee)
who recelved reportable compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the

organization and any related organizations

# List all of the organization’s former officers, key employees, or highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000
of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations

# List all of the organization’s former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the
organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations

List persons In the following order individual trustees or directors, institutional trustees, officers, key employees, highest
compensated employees, and former such persons
[T Check this box If neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee

(A) (B) (©) (D) (E) (F)

Name and Title Average Position (do not check Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per more than one box, unless | compensation | compensation amount of
week (list person i1s both an officer from the from related other
any hours and a director/trustee) organization organizations compensation
for related o= | _ 2 = |o T | (W-2/1099- (W-2/1099- from the

organizations (" & | = |Z |® |2& |2 MISC) MISC) organization
o= I ] pair Y
below == |3 |6 |le [T |2 and related
g [m = i b= = B
dotted line) c|= P organizations
o2 e =i
- = E ]
c | = T =
212 |°| 8
O 7
by E
- T
C
(1) JIM HAMILL 40 00
X X 160,553 0 889
President/CEO
(2) RICHARD PLAMONDON 40 00
X 286,455 0 49,899
Vice President Finance
(3) PAM DUCHENE 40 00
X 268,726 0 39,827
VP Patient Care Svcs
(4) KEITH CHOINKA 40 00
X 243,770 0 21,040
VP Information Technology
(5) BEVERLY ROBINSON 40 00
X 190,431 0 33,901
VP Quality & Regulatory
(6) JAMES MCKENNA 40 00
X 220,145 0 31,201
VP Ambulatory Svcs
(7) JACQUI WOOLLEY 40 00
X 196,578 0 35,553
VP Human Resources
(8) GREG ZUERCHER MD 40 00
X 325,071 0 40,487
Physician
(9) MICHAEL MCGEE MD 40 00
X 270,405 0 44,427
Physician
(10) ROBERT DEMERS 40 00
X 168,457 0 38,588
Director of Operations
(11) -
(12) W STEWART BLACKWOODMD 1 00
X 0 292,205 27,907
physician
(13) LINDA SHELDON 100
X 0 182,215 26,040
physician
(14) LOUISE TROTTIER 300
X X 0 0 0
Chair
(15) SRSUZANNE FORGET 1
X X
Secretary
(16) DALE GILPIN 1
X
Immediate Past Chair
(17) MSGRIOHN PQUINN 1
X
Director

Form 990 (2012)



Form 990 (2012)
m Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)

Page 8

(A) (B) (©) (D) (E) (F)

Name and Title Average Position (do not check Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per more than one box, unless compensation compensation amount of other
week (list person i1s both an officer from the from related compensation
any hours and a director/trustee) organization (W- organizations from the
for related o= — 2 = o T |n 2/1099-MISC) (W-2/1099- organization and

organizations a a S |=2|e |2 (2 MISC) related
below = = 2|2 | %6 3 organizations
g [m = =1z == i
dotted line) (= = o |
o2 =] Ry
- = L] ]
s | = w | =
2 |2 B %
I % =
B
- T
C
(18) ALLISE MDESMET 1
X
Director
(19) LORI KLAMBERT 1
X
Director
(20) STEVEN BEAUDETTE MD 1
X
Director
(21) SHARON TAMPOSI 1
X
Director
(22) CHARLES SMITH 1
X
Director
1b Sub-Total . . . . . . .+ .+ .+ e e e e >
c Total from continuation sheets to Part VII, SectionA . . . . *
Total (add linesiband1c) . . . . . . . . . . . . * 2,330,591 474,420 389,759
2 Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than
$100,000 of reportable compensation from the organizationk10
Yes No
3 Did the organization list any former officer, director or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated employee
on line 1a? If "Yes,” complete Schedule J for such individual . .« .« « « & « &« « &« 2 &« & & 3 No
4 For any individual listed on line 1a, Is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the
organization and related organizations greaterthan $150,000°? If "Yes,” complete Schedule J for such
individual =« & 4 4w 4 4 e e s e e e w s s s ww o a e ox e w4 ] Yes
5 Did any person listed on line 1a recelve or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual for
services rendered to the organization? If "Yes,” complete Schedule J for suchperson .« .« « « &« &« &« 5 No
Section B. Independent Contractors
1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of
compensation from the organization Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization’s tax year
(R) (B) (©)
Name and business address Description of services Compensation
COVENANT HEALTH SYS 100 AMES POND RD TEWKSBURY MA 01876 Managment & other svcs 3,198,178
MMAYO MEDICL LAB BOX9146 MINNEAPLIS MN 55480 laboratory services 1,179,636
COVENANT HEALTH SYSTEMS INSURANCE BOX 69 CAYMAN IS CJ DE 00000 Insurance 3,587,871
HOSPITAL MEDICINE ASSOCIATES BOX 1953962 CINCINNATI OH 452634850 physician services 1,919,738
ALLIANCE HEALTHCARE SERVICES BOX 96485 CHICAGO IL60693 Imaging services 1,447,527
2 Total number of Independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than
$100,000 of compensation from the organization m5

Form 990 (2012)



Form 990 (2012) Page 9
m Statement of Revenue
Check If Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part VIII .. . .. W
(A) (B) (©) (D)
Total revenue Related or Unrelated Revenue
exempt business excluded from
function revenue tax under
revenue sections
512,513, 0r
514
la Federated campaigns . . 1a
g2
[ b Membership dues ib
=]
(e = |
2 £ ¢ Fundraisingevents . . . . 1c
el
E 5 d Related organizations id
o=
o = e Government grants (contributions) 1e
in
e f Al other contnibutions, gifts, grants, and  1f
E T} similar amounts not included above
—
.'E 5 g Noncash contributions included in lines
= la-1f $
E =
= h Total. Add lines 1a-1f
oom -
@ Business Code
E 2a Patient services 622110 182,863,067
=
& b  School of nursing 622110 1,272,660
g c cafetena 622110 993,111
=
E d Program fees 622110 124,848
= e Thnft/gift shop 622110 216,743
m
= f All other program service revenue 2,654,740 2,362,747
=
& g Total. Add lines 2a-2f - 188,125,169
3 Investment income (including dividends, interest,
and other similar amounts) *
Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds , , *
5 Royalties *
(1) Real (n) Personal
6a Gross rents
b Less rental
expenses
¢ Rental income
or (loss)
d Net rental iIncome or (loss) .
(1) Securities (n) Other
7a Gross amount
from sales of
assets other
than inventory
b Less costor
other basis and
sales expenses
¢ Gain or (loss)
d Net gain or (loss) .
8a Gross income from fundraising
2 events (not including
T $
- of contributions reported on line 1c¢)
& See Part1IV, line 18
o
:. a
&
_'_1:_ b Less direct expenses . . . b
o) c Net income or (loss) from fundraising events . . m
9a Gross income from gaming activities
See Part1IV, line 19
a
b Less direct expenses . . . b
c Net income or (loss) from gaming activities . . .mw
10a Gross sales of inventory, less
returns and allowances
a
b Less costofgoods sold . . b
c Netincome or (loss) from sales of iInventory . . @
Miscellaneous Revenue Business Code
11a housekeeping svc 721100 21,045 21,045
b laundry svc 812300 6,576 6,576
C answering svc 561100 79,851 79,851
d All other revenue
e Total.Addlines 11a-11d -
107,472
12  Total revenue. See Instructions -
188,232,641 185,762,422 107,472 2,362,747

Form 990 (2012)



Form 990 (2012) Page 10
m Statement of Functional Expenses
Section 501(c)(3)and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns All other organizations must complete column (A)
Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part IX .. . .
Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b, (A) PrOgraS‘nB)SerVICG Manage(r(1:1)ent and Funég)lsmg
7b, 8b, 9b, and 10b of Part VIII. Total expenses expenses general expenses expenses
1 Grants and other assistance to governments and organizations
In the United States See Part IV, line 21 0 0
2 Grants and other assistance to individuals in the
United States See PartIV, line 22 0 0
3 Grants and other assistance to governments,
organizations, and individuals outside the United
States See PartIV, lines 15 and 16 0 0
Benefits paid to or for members 0 0
5 Compensation of current officers, directors, trustees, and
key employees 1,012,766 447,936 564,830 0
6 Compensation not included above, to disqualified persons
(as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and persons
described in section 4958(c)(3)(B) 0 0 0 0
7 Other salaries and wages 67,815,199 50,861,399 16,953,800 0
8 Pension plan accruals and contributions (include section 401 (k)
and 403(b) employer contributions) 2,248,929 1,686,697 562,232 0
9 Other employee benefits 8,139,276 6,104,457 2,034,819 0
10 Payroll taxes 4,839,795 3,629,846 1,209,949 0
11 Fees for services (non-employees)
a Management 3,112,797 2,334,598 778,199 0
b Legal 200,363 0 200,363 0
¢ Accounting 115,278 0 115,278 0
d Lobbying 0 0 0 0
e Professional fundraising services See PartIV, line 17 0 0
f Investment management fees 3,112,797 2,334,598 778,199 0
g Other(Ifline 11g amount exceeds 10% ofline 25,
column (A) amount, list line 11g expenses on
Schedule O) 0 0 0 0
12 Advertising and promotion 880,673 660,505 220,168 0
13 Office expenses 4,059,953 3,044,965 1,014,988 0
14 Information technology 3,839,408 2,879,531 959,877 0
15 Rovyalties 0 0 0 0
16 Occupancy 3,184,768 2,388,576 796,192 0
17  Travel 20,765 15,574 5,191 0
18 Payments of travel or entertainment expenses for any federal,
state, or local public officials 0 0 0 0
19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings 130,966 98,225 32,741 0
20 Interest 3,107,347 2,330,510 776,837 0
21 Payments to affiliates 2,719,728 0 2,719,728 0
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization 8,850,578 6,637,934 2,212,644 0
23 Insurance 2,403,855 1,802,891 600,964 0
24 Other expenses Itemize expenses not covered above (List
miscellaneous expenses In line 24e Ifline 24e amount exceeds 10%
of ine 25, column (A) amount, list line 24e expenses on Schedule O )
a bad debts 9,630,494 9,630,494 0 0
b Medicald tax 6,058,364 6,058,364 0 0
c purchased/contract svc 6,400,651 4,800,488 1,600,163 0
d repairs/PM contracts 5,303,408 3,977,556 1,325,852 0
e All other expenses 23,181,232 17,566,490 5,614,742 0
25 Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e 170,369,390 129,291,634 41,077,756 0
26 Joint costs. Complete this line only If the organization

reported in column (B) joint costs from a combined
educational campaign and fundraising solicitation Check
here ® [ if following SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720)

Form 990 (2012)



Form 990 (2012) Page 11

IEEIEEd Balance Sheet

Check If Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part X e
(A) (B)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash—non-interest-bearng . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1,012,221 1 3,284,367
2 Savings and temporary cash investments . . . . . . . . . 15,940,927 2 35,924,945
3 Pledges and grants receivable,net . . . . . . . . . . . 1101 3
4 Accounts recelvable,net . . . . . . . . . . . . . 16,474,727 4 13,572,730
5 Loans and other receivables from current and former officers, directors, trustees, key
employees, and highest compensated employees Complete Part II of
Schedule L
5
6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under section
4958(f)(1)), persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B), and contributing employers
and sponsoring organizations of section 501(c)(9) voluntary employees' beneficiary
" organizations (see Instructions) Complete Part II of Schedule L
o 6
ﬂ 7 Notes and loans recelvable,net . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2,521,163 7 2,720,864
< 8 Inventories forsaleoruse . . . . . . « .+« .« .+ . . . 1,698,199| 8 1,802,794
9 Prepald expenses and deferred charges . . . . . . . . . . 4,416,557 9 6,081,076
10a Land, buildings, and equipment cost or other basis
Complete Part VI of Schedule D 10a 169,786,923
b Less accumulated depreciation . . . . . 10b 109,138,204 62,487,122| 10c 60,648,719
11 Investments—publicly traded secunities . . . . . . . . . . 50,608,381 11 49,972,067
12 Investments—other securities See PartIV,line1l . . . . . 28,522,646| 12 48,971,581
13 Investments—program-related See PartIV,line1l . . . . . 18,887,752 13 11,784,466
14 Intangibleassets . . . . . . . .+ & 4 4 4. 14
15 Other assets See PartIV,linel1l . . . . . . . . . . . 20,621,561 15 23,440,362
16 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (mustequalline34) . . . . . . 223,191,366| 16 258,203,971
17 Accounts payable and accrued expenses . . . . . . . . . 16,772,058| 17 18,948,557
18 Grants payable . . . . . . . . . . 4 0 4 ... 18
19 Deferred revenue . . . . . .« .+« 4 a4 .. 142,528| 19 97,239
20 Tax-exempt bond habilittes . . . . . . .+ .+ .+ .+ . . . 72,213,230 20 97,838,826
w 21 Escrow or custodial account hability Complete Part IV of ScheduleD . . 21
:E 22 Loans and other payables to current and former officers, directors, trustees,
= key employees, highest compensated employees, and disqualified
ﬁ persons Complete PartII of ScheduleL . . . . . . . . . . 22
= 23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties . . 23
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties . . . . 24
25 Other liabilities (including federal Income tax, payables to related third parties,
and other habilities not included on lines 17-24) Complete Part X of Schedule
5 26,572,359| 25 17,872,996
26 Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through25 . . . . . . . . . 115,700,175 26 134,757,618
" Organizations that follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here & [ and complete
E lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34.
% 27 Unrestricted netassets . . . . . . .+ . .+ .+ .« . . . 106,520,097 27 122,390,841
E 28 Temporarily restricted netassets . . . . . . . . . . . 606,885 28 691,267
E 29 Permanently restricted netassets . . . . . . . . . . . 364,209 29 364,245
u:. Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here » [ and
E complete lines 30 through 34.
- 30 Capital stock or trust principal, or currentfunds . . . . . . . . 30
E 31 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building or equipment fund . . . . . 31
.»;':|:"1I 32 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds 32
0 33 Total net assets or fund balances . . . . . . . . . . . 107,491,191| 33 123,446,353
= 34 Total lhabilities and net assets/fund balances . . . . . . . . 223,191,366 34 258,203,971

Form 990 (2012)



Form 990 (2012) Page 12
lm Reconcilliation of Net Assets
Check If Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part XI T
1 Total revenue (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12)
1 188,232,641
2 Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25)
2 170,369,390
3 Revenue less expenses Subtractline 2 from line 1
3 17,863,251
4 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 33, column (A))
4 107,491,191
5 Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments
5
6 Donated services and use of facilities
6
7 Investment expenses
7
8 Prior period adjustments
8
9 Otherchanges in net assets or fund balances (explain in Schedule 0)
9 -5,158,623
10 Net assets or fund balances at end of year Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, line 33,
column (B)) 10 123,446,353
Financial Statements and Reporting
Check If Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part XII . v
Yes No
1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990 [T Cash [ Accrual [ Other
If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other," explain in
Schedule O
2a Were the organization’s financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? 2a No
If 'Yes,' check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or reviewed on
a separate basis, consolidated basis, or both
[ Separate basis [ Consolidated basis [~ Both consolidated and separate basis
b Were the organization’s financial statements audited by an independent accountant? 2b Yes
If‘Yes,' check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a separate
basis, consolidated basis, or both
[ Separate basis [ Consolidated basis [~ Both consolidated and separate basis
c If"Yes,”to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of the
audit, review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant? 2c Yes
If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain in
Schedule O
3a As aresult of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the
Single Audit Act and OMB Circular A-1337 3a Yes
b If“Yes,” did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the required| 3b Yes
audit or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits

Form 990 (2012)
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SCHEDULE A
(Form 990 or 990EZ)

Department of the Treasury
Intemal Revenue Service

OMB No 1545-0047

Open to Public
# Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. ™ See separate instructions. Inspection

Public Charity Status and Public Support

Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section
4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust.

Name of the organization
ST JOSEPH HOSPITAL

Employer identification number

02-0222215

m Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.
The organization I1s not a private foundation because iti1s (For lines 1 through 11, check only one box )

1 [~ A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(i).

2 [T A school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii). (Attach Schedule E )

3 [ A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii).

4 [T A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii). Enter the
hospital's name, city, and state

5 [T Anorganization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in
section 170(b)(1)(A)(iv). (Complete Part II )

6 [T A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(v).

7 [T An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public
described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part II )

8 [T A community trust described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi) (Complete Part II )

9 [T Anorganization that normally receives (1) more than 331/3% of Iits support from contributions, membership fees, and gross
receipts from activities related to its exempt functions—subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 331/3% of
Its support from gross investment income and unrelated business taxable Income (less section 511 tax) from businesses
acquired by the organization after June 30,1975 See section 509(a)(2). (Complete PartIII )

10 [T Anorganization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety See section 509(a)(4).

11 [T An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes of
one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2) See section 509(a)(3). Check
the box that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 11e through 11h

a [ Typel b [ Typell ¢ [ Typelll - Functionally integrated d [ TypeIII - Non-functionally integrated
e [T By checking this box, I certify that the organization is not controlled directly or indirectly by one or more disqualified persons
other than foundation managers and other than one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or
section 509(a)(2)
f If the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it i1s a Type I, Type II, or Type I1I supporting organization,
check this box [~
g Since August 17, 2006, has the organization accepted any gift or contribution from any of the
following persons?
(i) A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (1) Yes | No
and (1) below, the governing body of the supported organization? 11g(i)
(ii) A family member of a person described in (1) above? 11g(ii)
(iii) A 35% controlled entity of a person described in (1) or (1) above? 11g(iii)
h Provide the following information about the supported organization(s)

(i) Name of
supported
organization

(i) EIN

(iii) Type of
organization
(described on

(iv) Is the
organization In
col (i) listed In

(v) Did you notify
the organization
in col (i) of your

(vi) Is the
organization In
col (i) organized

(vii) Amount of
monetary
support

lines 1- 9 above your governing support? intheU S 7
or IRC section document?
(see
instructions
) Yes No Yes No Yes No

Total

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990EZ.

Cat No 11285F

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012



Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012

Page 2

IERTESN Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A)(iv) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi)

(Complete only If you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part I or If the organization failed to qualify under
Part II1. If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part III.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning

1

6

(a) 2008 (b) 2009 (c) 2010 (d) 2011 (e) 2012 (f) Total

in)

Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received (Do not
include any "unusual

grants ")

Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and either
paid to or expended on Its
behalf

The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge

Total. Add lines 1 through 3

The portion of total contributions
by each person (other than a
governmental unit or publicly
supported organization) included on
line 1 that exceeds 2% of the
amount shown on line 11, column

(f)

Public support. Subtract line 5 from
line 4

Section B. Total Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning

7
8

10

11

12
13

(a) 2008 (b) 2009 (c) 2010 (d) 2011 (e) 2012 (f) Total

in)

Amounts from line 4

Gross Income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties 0
and income from similar

sources

Net income from unrelated
business activities, whether or not
the business Is regularly carried
on

Otherincome Do notinclude gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explainin Part IV )

Total support (Add lines 7 through
10)

Gross receipts from related activities, etc (see Iinstructions)

[ 12 |
First five years. If the Form 990 1s for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a 501(c)(3) organization, check
this box and stop here -

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

14
15
16a

17a

18

Public support percentage for 2012 (line 6, column (f) divided by line 11, column (f)) 14

15

33 1/3% support test—2012. If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 1s 33 1/3% or more, check this box
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization

33 1/3% support test—2011. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 1s 33 1/3% or more, check this
box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization

10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2012. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14

I1Is 10% or more, and If the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances"” test, check this box and stop here. Explain

in Part IV how the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test The organization qualifies as a publicly supported
organization

10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2011. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line

151s 10% or more, and If the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here.

Explainin Part IV how the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances"” test The organization qualifies as a publicly
supported organization

Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box online 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see
Instructions

0 %

Public support percentage for 2011 Schedule A, PartII, line 14

w
w

N

L
L

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012



Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012 Page 3
.m Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)
(Complete only If you checked the box on line 9 of Part I or If the organization failed to qualfy under
Part II. If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part II.)
Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (°Enf)'s:a' vear beginning (a) 2008 (b) 2009 (c) 2010 (d) 2011 (e) 2012 (F) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received (Do not
include any "unusual grants ")
2 Gross receipts from admissions,
merchandise sold or services
performed, or facilities furnished in
any activity that 1s related to the
organization's tax-exempt
purpose
3 Gross recelipts from activities that
are not an unrelated trade or
business under section 513
4 Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and either
paid to or expended on Its
behalf
5 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge
6 Total.Add lines 1 through 5
7a Amounts includedonlines 1, 2,
and 3 recelved from disqualified
persons
b Amounts included on lines 2 and 3
received from other than
disqualified persons that exceed
the greater of $5,000 or 1% of the
amount on line 13 for the year
c Addlines 7aand 7b
8 Public support (Subtract line 7¢ 0
from line 6 )
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (°Enf)'s:a' vear beginning (a) 2008 (b) 2009 (c) 2010 (d) 2011 (e) 2012 (F) Total
9 Amounts from line 6
10a Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties
and income from similar
sources
b Unrelated business taxable
income (less section 511 taxes)
from businesses acquired after
June 30,1975
c Addlines 10a and 10b
11 Net income from unrelated
business activities not included
in line 10b, whether or not the
business Is regularly carried on
12 Otherincome Do notinclude
gain or loss from the sale of
capital assets (Explainin Part
IV )
13 Total support. (Add lines 9, 10c,
11,and 12)
14 First five years. If the Form 990 1s for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax yearas a 501(c)(3) organization,
check this box and stop here >
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
15 Public support percentage for 2012 (line 8, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f)) 15 0 %
16 Public support percentage from 2011 Schedule A, Part I1I, line 15 16
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17 Investment income percentage for 2012 (line 10c¢, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f)) 17 0 %
18 Investment income percentage from 2011 Schedule A, PartIII, line 17 18
19a 33 1/3% support tests—2012. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 I1s more than 33 1/3%, and line 17 1s not
more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization L2
b 33 1/3% support tests—2011. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 orline 19a, and line 16 1s more than 33 1/3% and line 18
I1s not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization L2
20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see Instructions L2

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012



Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012

Page 4

Part IV Supplemental Information. Complete this part to provide the explanations required by Part II, line 10;
Part II, ine 17a or 17b; and Part III, line 12. Also complete this part for any additional information. (See

instructions).

Facts And Circumstances Test

Explanation

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012
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SCHEDULE C Political Campaign and Lobbying Activities
(Form 990 or 990-EZ) For Organizations Exempt From Income Tax Under section 501(c) and section 527
= Complete if the organization is described below. I Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ.

Department of e Treastry - See separate instructions

Intemal Revenue Service

OMB No 1545-0047

Open to Public
Inspection

If the organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, Line 3, or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 46 (Political Cam paign Activities), then

# Section 501(c)(3) organizations Complete Parts FA and B Do not complete Part I-C

# Section 501(c) (other than section 501(c)(3)) organizations Complete Parts I-A and C below Do not complete Part |-B

# Section 527 organizations Complete Part I-A only

If the organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, Line 4, or Form 990-EZ, Part VI, line 47 (Lobbying Activities), then

# Section 501(c)(3) organizations that have filed Form 5768 (election under section 501(h)) Complete Part IFA Do not complete Part II-B

# Section 501(c)(3) organizations that have NOT filed Form 5768 (election under section 501(h)) Complete Part IFB Do not complete Part IIF-A
If the organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, Line 5 (Proxy Tax) or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 35c (Proxy Tax), then

# Section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6) organizations Complete Part Il

Name of the organization
ST JOSEPH HOSPITAL

02-0222215

Employer identification number

m Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c) or is a section 527 organization.

1 Provide a description of the organization’s direct and indirect political campaign activities in Part IV

2 Political expenditures L3

3  Volunteer hours

-ladd:] Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(3).

1 Enter the amount of any excise tax incurred by the organization under section 4955 L3
2 Enter the amount of any excise tax incurred by organization managers under section 4955 L3
3 If the organization incurred a section 4955 tax, did it file Form 4720 for this year? [~ Yes [~ No
4a Was a correction made? [T Yes [ No
b If"Yes," describe inPartIV
Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c), except section 501(c)(3).
1 Enter the amount directly expended by the filing organization for section 527 exempt function activities
2 Enter the amount of the filing organization's funds contributed to other organizations for section 527
exempt function activities L3
3 Total exempt function expenditures Addlines 1 and 2 Enter here and on Form 1120-POL, ine 17b L3
Did the filing organization file Form 1120-POL for this year? [~ Yes ™ No

5 Enter the names, addresses and employer identification number (EIN) of all section 527 political organizations to which the filing
organization made payments For each organization listed, enter the amount paid from the filing organization’s funds Also enter the
amount of political contributions received that were promptly and directly delivered to a separate political organization, such as a
separate segregated fund or a political action committee (PAC) If additional space I1s needed, provide information in Part IV

(b) Address (c) EIN (d) Amount paid from
filing organization's

funds If none, enter-0-

(a) Name

(e) Amount of political
contributions received
and promptly and
directly delivered to a
separate political
organization If none,
enter -0-

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ.

Cat No 500845 Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012
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m Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(3) and filed Form 5768 (election

under section 501(h)).

A Check m[ Ifthe filing organization belongs to an affiliated group (and list in Part IV each affiliated group member's name, address, EIN,
expenses, and share of excess lobbying expenditures)

B Check M| ifthe filing organization checked box A and "limited control" provisions apply

Limits on Lobbying Expendit_ure; or(_;(aazé;ltlrogn's (b) :rfg'lﬂ';tEd
(The term "expenditures” means amounts paid or incurred.) totals totals
la Total lobbying expenditures to influence public opinion (grass roots lobbying)
b Total lobbying expenditures to influence a legislative body (direct lobbying)
c Total lobbying expenditures (add lines 1a and 1b)
d Other exempt purpose expenditures
e Total exempt purpose expenditures (add lines 1c and 1d)
f Lobbying nontaxable amount Enter the amount from the following table in both
columns
If the amount on line le, column (a) or (b) is: The lobbying nontaxable amount is:
Not over $500,000 20% of the amount on line 1le
Over $500,000 but not over $1,000,000 $100,000 plus 15% of the excess over $500,000
Over $1,000,000 but not over $1,500,000 $175,000 plus 10% of the excess over $1,000,000
Over $1,500,000 but not over $17,000,000 $225,000 plus 5% of the excess over $1,500,000
Over $17,000,000 $1,000,000
Grassroots nontaxable amount (enter 25% of line 1f)
h Subtractline 1g from line 1a If zero orless, enter-0-
i Subtractline 1ffrom line 1¢c If zero or less, enter -0-
j Ifthere 1s an amount other than zero on either line 1h or line 11, did the organization file Form 4720 reporting
section 4911 tax for this year? [~ Yes [~ No

4-Year Averaging Period Under Section 501(h)
(Some organizations that made a section 501(h) election do not have to complete all of the five
columns below. See the instructions for lines 2a through 2f on page 4.)

Lobbying Expenditures During 4-Year Averaging Period

Calendar year (or fiscal year
beginning In)

(a) 2009

(b) 2010

(c) 2011

(d) 2012

(e) Total

2a Lobbying nontaxable amount

b Lobbying ceiling amount
(150% of line 2a, column(e))

c Total lobbying expenditures

d Grassroots nontaxable amount

e Grassroots ceiling amount
(150% of ine 2d, column (e))

f Grassroots lobbying expenditures

Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012
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(- 1aeg]:} Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(3) and has NOT
filed Form 5768 (election under section 501(h)).
a b
For each "Yes” response to lines 1a through 11 below, provide in Part IV a detailed description of the lobbying (a) (b)
activity. Yes No Amount
1 During the year, did the filing organization attempt to influence foreign, national, state or local

TQ "0 Q6 T o

i
2a
b
c
d

m Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(4), section 501(c)(5), or section

legislation, including any attempt to influence public opinion on a legislative matter or referendum,
through the use of

Volunteers?

Paid staff or management (include compensation in expenses reported on lines 1¢ through 11)?
Media advertisements?

Mailings to members, legislators, or the public?

Publications, or published or broadcast statements?

Grants to other organizations for lobbying purposes?

Direct contact with legislators, their staffs, government officials, or a legislative body?
Rallies, demonstrations, seminars, conventions, speeches, lectures, or any similar means?
Other activities?

Total Add lines 1c through 11

Did the activities in line 1 cause the organization to be not described Iin section 501(c)(3)?
If "Yes," enter the amount of any tax incurred under section 4912

If "Yes," enter the amount of any tax incurred by organization managers under section 4912
If the filing organization incurred a section 4912 tax, did it file Form 4720 for this year?

501(c)(6).

1
2
3

-1adeegd:] Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(4), section 501(c)(5), or section

Were substantially all (90% or more) dues received nondeductible by members?
Did the organization make only In-house lobbying expenditures of $2,000 or less?
Did the organization agree to carry over lobbying and political expenditures from the prior year?

Yes

No

1

2

3

501(c)(6) and if either (a) BOTH Part III-A, lines 1 and 2, are answered “No” OR (b) Part III-A,

line 3, is answered “Yes."”

5

Dues, assessments and similar amounts from members

Section 162(e) nondeductible lobbying and political expenditures (do not include amounts of political
expenses for which the section 527(f) tax was paid).

Current year

Carryover from last year

Total

Aggregate amount reported in section 6033(e)(1)(A) notices of nondeductible section 162(e) dues

If notices were sent and the amount on line 2c exceeds the amount on line 3, what portion of the excess
does the organization agree to carryover to the reasonable estimate of nondeductible lobbying and
political expenditure next year?

Taxable amount of lobbying and political expenditures (see Iinstructions)

1

2a

2b

2c

Part IV Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide the descriptions required for Part I-A, line 1, PartI-B, line 4, Part I-C, ine 5, Part II-A (affiliated group list),
PartII-A, line 2, and Part lI-B, ine 1 Also, complete this part for any additional information

Identifier Return Reference Explanation

Pt II-B Line 11

A portion of the dues paid to the NH Hospital Associlation,

PURPOSES

CATHOLIC HEALTH ASSOCIATION AND THE AMERICAN
HOSPITAL ASSOCIATION ARE USED FOR LOBBYING

Schedule C (Form 990 or 990EZ) 2012
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SCHEDULE D OMB No 1545-0047
(Form 990) Supplemental Financial Statements 201 2

k= Complete if the organization answered "Yes," to Form 990,

Department of the Treasury Part IV, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11c, 11d, 11e, 11f, 12a, or 12b Open to Public
Intemal Revenue Service & Attach to Form 990. k- See separate instructions. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number

ST JOSEPH HOSPITAL

02-0222215

m Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts. Complete If the

organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 6.

1
2
3
4
5

(a) Donor advised funds (b) Funds and other accounts

Total number at end of year

Aggregate contributions to (during year)

Aggregate grants from (during year)

Aggregate value at end of year

Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors In writing that the assets held in donor advised
funds are the organization's property, subject to the organization's exclusive legal control? [~ Yes ™ No

Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors 1n writing that grant funds can be
used only for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose
conferring iImpermissible private benefit? [~ Yes ™ No

m Conservation Easements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 7.

1

a 0N T o

Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply)
[T Preservation of land for public use (e g, recreation or education) [ Preservation of an historically important land area
[T Protection of natural habitat [T Preservation of a certified historic structure

[~ Preservation of open space

Complete lines 2a through 2d iIf the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation
easement on the last day of the tax year

Held at the End of the Year

Total number of conservation easements 2a
Total acreage restricted by conservation easements 2b
Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure included in (a) 2c

Number of conservation easements included in (¢) acquired after 8/17/06, and noton a
historic structure listed in the National Register 2d

Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during

the tax year &

Number of states where property subject to conservation easement 1s located &

Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of violations, and
enforcement of the conservation easements 1t holds? [~ Yes [~ No

Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
[

Amount of expenses Incurred In monitoring, Inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
L

Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)(4 )(B)(1)
and section 170(h)(4 )(B)(11)? [ Yes [ No

In Part XIII, describe how the organization reports conservation easements In its revenue and expense statement, and
balance sheet, and include, If applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that describes
the organization’s accounting for conservation easements

m Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.

Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part 1V, line 8.

la

b

If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), not to report In its revenue statement and balance sheet
works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public
service, provide, in Part XIII, the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items

If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet
works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public
service, provide the following amounts relating to these items

() Revenues included in Form 990, Part VIII, ine 1 3

(ii) Assets included in Form 990, Part X L]

If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide the
following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these items

Revenues included in Form 990, Part VIII, line 1 3

Assets Included in Form 990, Part X 3

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Cat No 52283D Schedule D (Form 990) 2012



Schedule D (Form 990) 2012 Page 2
Manizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued)

3 Using the organization’s acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its
collection items (check all that apply)

a [~ Ppublic exhibition d [T Loan or exchange programs

b [ Scholarly research e [ Other

c l_ Preservation for future generations

4 Provide a description of the organization’s collections and explain how they further the organization’s exempt purpose In
Part XIII

5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures or other similar
assets to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization’s collection? [ Yes ™ No
i-14®A"A Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990,
Part IV, line 9, or reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21.

la Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not

included on Form 990, Part X? [ Yes [ No
b If"Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIII and complete the following table
Amount
€ Beginning balance 1c
d  Additions during the year id
€ Distributions during the year le
f  Ending balance 1f
2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 217 ¥ Yes [~ No
b If “Yes,” explain the arrangement in Part XIII Check here if the explanation has been provided in Part XIII . . . . I I_
Endowment Funds. Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 10
(a)Current year (b)Prior year b (c)Two years back | (d)Three years back | (e)Four years back
1a Beginning of year balance . . . . 971,094 1,064,132 1,124,772 1,421,717 1,901,086
b Contributions . . . . . . . . 246,999 301,910 397,836 329,950
c Netinvestment earnings, gains, and losses 43 584 142 15,853
d Grants or scholarships
e Other expenditures for facilities
and programs 340,280 362,834 694,923 825,172
f Administrative expenses
g Endofyearbalance . . . . . . 971,094 971,094 1,064,132 1,124,772 1,421,717
2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (a)) held as
a Board designated or quasi-endowment
b Permanent endowment &
€ Temporarily restricted endowment &
The percentages In lines 2a, 2b, and 2¢c should equal 100%
3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the
organization by Yes | No
(i) unrelated organizations . . . . .+ . 4 4 4 44w e e e e e w e ] 3a(d No
(ii) related organizations . . . . . . W . . . e I No
b If"Yes" to 3a(n), are the related organizations listed as reqU|red on ScheduleR? . . . . . . . . . 3b
4 Describe in Part XIII the intended uses of the organization's endowment funds
m Land, Buildings, and Equipment. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.
Description of property (@) Cost or other | (b)Cost or other (c) Accumulated (d) Book value
basis (investment) basis (other) depreciation
1a Land . .+« v h e e e e e e e e e e 3,586,823 3,586,823
b Bulldings . . . .+ « v v 4 e e e e 93,355,728 48,029,869 45,325,859
c Leasehold improvements . . . . . . . . . . . . 1,688,633 1,231,561 457,072
d Equipment . . . . .« v e e e e e 69,512,778 59,876,774 9,636,004
e Other . . . . 1,642,961 1,642,961
Total. Add lines 1a through le (Co/umn (d) must equa/ Form 990, Part X, column (B), line 10(c).) . . . . . . . W& 60,648,719

Schedule D (Form 990) 2012
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m Investments—Other Securities. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.

(a) Description of security or category (b)Book value (c) Method of valuation
(including name of security) Cost or end-of-year market value
(1)Financial derivatives
(2)Closely-held equity Interests 48,971,581 F
Other
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col (B) lne 12 ) * 48,971,581
Investments—Program Related. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.
(a) Description of Investment type (b) Book value (c) Method of valuation
Cost or end-of-year market value
(1) Investment in subsidiaries 11,784,466 C
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col (B) line 13 ) * 11,784,466
Other Assets. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.
(a) Description (b) Book value
(1) unamortized bond expense 1,441,130
(2) other accounts receivable 1,858,508
(3) due from affiliate 15,981,520
(4) due from other funds 123,346
(5) Nashua Regional Cancer Center 2,227,653
(6) other equity Investments 558,205
(7) Surgery Center of greater Nashua 1,250,000
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col.(B) line 15.) P 23,440,362
Other Liabilities. See Form 990, Part X, line 25.
1 (a) Description of liability (b) Book value
Federal iIncome taxes
Due to third party payors 937,121
Other 1,095,855
malpractice tail hability 1,076,304
environmental hability 6,335,106
pension hability 6,714,332
due to affiliate for bond redistribution 1,136,994
lease payable 577,284
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col (B) Ine 25) m 17,872,996

2.Fin 48 (ASC 740) Footnote In Part XIII, provide the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that reports the
organization's hiability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740) Check here If the text of the footnote has been provided In
Part XIII ~

Schedule D (Form 990) 2012
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m Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return

D o n o o

[
5

D o n o o

Page 4

Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements
Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12
Net unrealized gains on investments

Donated services and use of facilities

Recoveries of prior year grants

Other (Describe in Part XIII )

Add lines 2a through 2d

Subtract line 2e from line 1

Amounts included on Form 990, Part VIII, ine 12, but noton line 1
Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 7b
Other (Describe in Part XIII )

Add lines 4a and 4b

Total revenue Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, PartI, line 12 )

m Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return

Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements
Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25
Donated services and use of facilities

Prior year adjustments

Other losses

Other (Describe in Part XIII )

Add lines 2a through 2d

Subtract line 2e from line 1

Amounts included on Form 990, PartIX, line 25, but not on line 1:
Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 7b
Other (Describe in Part XIII )

Add lines 4a and 4b

1
2a
2b
2c
2d
2e
3
4a
4b
4c
5
1
2a
2b
2c
2d
2e
3
4a
4b
4c
5

Total expenses Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part I, line 18 )

m Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide the descriptions required for Part II, ines 3,5, and 9, PartIlI, lines 1a and 4, Part IV, lines 1b and 2b,
PartV, line 4, Part X, line 2, Part XI, lines 2d and 4b, and Part XII, ines 2d and 4b Also complete this part to provide any additional
information

Identifier Return Reference

Explanation

Pt XI Line 4b

Pt IV Line 2b

Schedule D (Form 990) 2012
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OMB No 1545-0047

SCHEDULE H Hospitals
(Form 990)

k- Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, question 20.

Department of the Treasury # Attach to Form 990. * See separate instructions.

Intemal Revenue Service

Name of the organization
ST JOSEPH HOSPITAL

02-0222215

Open to Public
Inspection

Employer identification number

m Financial Assistance and Certain Other Community Benefits at Cost

1a Did the organization have a financial assistance policy during the tax year? If "No," skip to question 6a
b If"Yes," was it a written policy?

2 Ifthe organization had multiple hospital facilities, indicate which of the following best describes application of the
financial assistance policy to its various hospital facilities during the tax year

I_ Applied uniformly to all hospital facilities I_ Applied uniformly to most hospital facilities

I_ Generally taillored to individual hospital facilities

3 Answerthe following based on the financial assistance eligibility criteria that applied to the largest number of the
organization's patients during the tax year

a Did the organization use Federal Poverty Guidelines (FPG) as a factor in determining eligibility for providing free care?

If "Yes," indicate which of the following was the FPG family income limit for eligibility for free care

Im 100%™ 150% ¥ 200% [ other

b Did the organization use FPG as a factor in determining eligibility for providing discounted care? If "Yes," indicate
which of the following was the family income limit for eligibility for discounted care

I~ 200%™ 250% ¥ 300% [ 350% I 400% [ other

%

c Ifthe organization used factors otherthan FPG in determining eligibility, describe in Part VI the income based
criteria for determining eligibility for free or discounted care Include in the description whether the organization
used an asset test or other threshold, regardless of iIncome, as a factor in determining eligibility for free or
discounted care

4 Did the organization's financial assistance policy that applied to the largest number of its patients during the tax year]

provide for free or discounted care to the "medically indigent"?

5a
the tax year?

b If"Yes," did the organization's financial assistance expenses exceed the budgeted amount?

c If"Yes" toline 5b, as a result of budget considerations, was the organization unable to provide free or discounted
care to a patient who was eligibile for free or discounted care?
6a Did the organization prepare a community benefit report during the tax year?
b If"Yes," did the organization make it available to the public?

Complete the following table using the worksheets provided in the Schedule H instructions Do not submit these
worksheets with the Schedule H

%

Did the organization budget amounts for free or discounted care provided under its financial assistance policy during

Yes | No
la | Yes
ib | Yes
3a | Yes
3b | Yes
4 Yes
5a | Yes
5b | Yes
5¢ No
6a | Yes
6b | Yes

7 Financial Assistance and Certain Other Community Benefits at Cost

(a) Number of
activities or
programs
(optional)

(b) Persons
served
(optional)

(c) Total community
benefit expense

(d) Direct offsetting
revenue

Financial Assistance and
Means-Tested
Government Programs

expense

(e) Net community benefit

(f) Percent of
total expense

a Financial Assistance at cost

(from Worksheet 1) 5,351

b Medicad (from Worksheet 3,

column a) e e 8,798

c Costs of other means-teste
government programs (from
Worksheet 3, column b)

d Total Financial Assistance
and Means-Tested

Government Programs 14,149

Other Benefits

e Community health
improvement services and
community benefit operations
(from Worksheet 4)

f Health professions education
(from Worksheet 5)

g Subsidized health services
(from Worksheet 6)

h Research (from Worksheet 7)

I Cash and in-kind
contributions for community
benefit (from Worksheet 8)

] Total. Other Benefits

k Total. Add lines 7d and 73 14,149

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Cat No 50192T

Schedule H (Form 990) 2012
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Im Community Building Activities Complete this table If the organmization conducted any community building
activities during the tax year, and describe in Part VI how its community building activities promoted the health
of the communities It serves.

(a) Number of (b) Persons

activities or  [|served (optional)
programs
(optional)

(c) Total community
building expense revenue

(d) Direct offsetting

(e) Net community
building expense

(f) Percent of
total expense

1  Physical mprovements and housing

2 Economic development

3 Community support

4 Environmental improvements

Leadership development and training

for community members

6 Coalition building

Community health iImprovement
advocacy

8  Workforce development

9 Other

10 Total

m Bad Debt, Medicare, & Collection Practices

Section A. Bad Debt Expense

1 Did the organization report bad debt expense in accordance with Heathcare Financial Management Associlation

Statement No 157

2 Enter the amount of the organization's bad debt expense Explain in Part VI the

methodology used by the organization to estimate this amount

3 Enter the estimated amount of the organization's bad debt expense attributable to
patients eligible under the organization's financial assistance policy Explainin Part VI
the methodology used by the organization to estimate this amount and the rationale, If

any, for including this portion of bad debt as community benefit

4 Provide in Part VI the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that describes bad debt expense

or the page number on which this footnote Is contained in the attached financial statements

Section B. Medicare

5 Enter total revenue received from Medicare (including DSH and IME)

0 N O

Enter Medicare allowable costs of care relating to payments on line 5

Subtract line 6 from line 5 This i1s the surplus (or shortfall)

Describe in Part VI the extent to which any shortfall reported in line 7 should be treated as community benefit
Also describe in Part VI the costing methodology or source used to determine the amount reported on line 6

Check the box that describes the method used

I_ Cost accounting system

Section C. Collection Practices

I7 Cost to charge ratio

9a Did the organization have a written debt collection policy during the tax year?

b If"Yes," did the organization’s collection policy that applied to the largest number of its patients during the tax year
contain provisions on the collection practices to be followed for patients who are known to qualify for financial
assistance? Describe in Part VI

Yes | No
1 Yes
2
3
5
6
7
I_Other
9a | Yes
9b | Yes

Part IV ] nagement Compa nies and Joint Ve NtUre s (owned 10% or more by officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and physicians—see Instructions)

(a) Name of entity

(b) Description of primary
activity of entity

(c) Organization's
profit % or stock
ownership %

(d) Officers, directors,
trustees, or key
employees' profit %
or stock ownership %

(e) Physicians'
profit % or stock
ownership %

1 FIRST CHOICE PHO

Physician hospital organization

50 000 %

0 % 50 000 %

10

11

12

13

Schedule H (Form 990) 2012
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Facility Information

Section A. Hospital Facilities

12y10-43

(hst in order of size from largest to

smallest—see Instructions)

How many hospital facilities did the

organization operate during the tax year?
1

|ehdsoL pasuE o

[ZoIb e g [EoIpaul [Riaumy
Eidsoy s uaipyn

[pdsoy Gunama |

pEudsoy 882338 B3P0
Ay ) Yamesay

8oy +rg—4H3

Name, address, and primary website address

1 ST JOSEPH HOSPITAL
172 KINSLEY ST X
NASHUA,NH 030612013

Other (Describe) | Facility reporting group

=
=
=
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Schedule H (Form 990) 2012 Page
Facility Information (continued)

Section B. Facility Policies and Practices

(Complete a separate Section B for each of the hospital facilities or facility reporting groups listed in Part V, Section A)
ST JOSEPH HOSPITAL

Name of hospital facility or facility reporting group

For single facility filers only: line Number of Hospital Facility (from Schedule H, Part V, Section A) 1

Yes| No

Community Health Needs Assessment (Lines 1 through 8c are optional for tax years begining on or before March 23, 2012)

1 During the tax year or either of the two iImmediately preceding tax years, did the hospital facility conduct a community
health needs assessment (CHNA)? If "No," skiptoline9 . . . e 1

If“*Yes,” Indicate what the CHNA report describes (check all that apply)
a I_ A definition of the community served by the hospital facility

I_ Demographics of the community

c |_ Existing health care facilities and resources within the community that are available to respond to the health needs of
the community

|_ How data was obtained
|_ The health needs of the community
f |_ Primary and chronic disease needs and other health iIssues of uninsured persons, low-income persons, and minority
groups
g |_ The process for identifying and prioritizing community health needs and services to meet the community health needs
h I_ The process for consulting with persons representing the community’s interests
i I_ Information gaps that limit the hospital facility’s ability to assess the community’s health needs
j I_Other(descrlbeln Part VI)
2 Indicate the tax yearthe hospital facility last conducted a CHNA 20
3 Inconducting its most recent CHNA, did the hospital facility take into account input from representatives of the community

served by the hospital facility, including those with special knowledge of or expertise in public health? If“*Yes,” describe In
Part VI how the hospital facility took into account input from persons who represent the community, and identify the

persons the hospital facility consulted. . . . 3
4 Was the hospital facility’s CHNA conducted with one or more other hosp|ta| faC|I|t|es? If“Yes "’ I|st the other hospital

facilities in Part VI . . . e e e e e e e e 4
5 Did the hospital facility make its CHNA report W|der avallable to the publlc? . e e e e e e e . 5

If“*Yes,” indicate how the CHNA report was made widely available (check all that apply)
a |_ Hospital facility’s website

|_ Available upon request from the hospital facility

|_ Other (describe iInPart VI)

6 Ifthe hospital facility addressed needs identified in its most recently conducted CHNA, indicate how (check all that apply
to date)
a |_ Adoption of an Implementation strategy that addresses each of the community health needs identified through the
CHNA

I_ Execution of the Implementation strategy
I_ Participation in the development of a community-wide plan
I_ Participation in the execution of a community-wide plan

b

c

d

e I_ Inclusion of a community benefit section in operational plans

f I_ Adoption of a budget for provision of services that address the needs identified in the CHNA

g I_ Prioritization of health needs In its community

h I_ Prioritization of services that the hospital facility will undertake to meet health needs in its community
i I_Other(descrlbeln Part VI)

7 Did the hospital facility address all of the needs identified in its most recently conducted CHNA? If"No,” explain in Part VI

which needs It has not addressed and the reasons why It has not addressed suchneeds. . . . 7

8a Did the organization incur an excise tax under section 4959 for the hospital faC|I|ty s failure to conduct a CHNA as
required by section 501(r)(3)>. . . . . e e . . e e e e e e . 8a
b If"Yes" to line 8a, did the organization f||e Form 4720 to report the section 4959 excisetax?. . . . . 8b

c If"Yes" to line 8b, what Is the total amount of section 4959 excise tax the organization reported on Form 4720 for all of its
hospital facilities? $

Schedule H (Form 990) 2012
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Facility Information (continued)

Financial Assistance Policy Yes | No
9 Did the hospital facility have in place during the tax year a written financial assistance policy that

Explained eligibility criteria for financial assistance, and whether such assistance includes free or discounted care? 9 |Yes
10 Used federal poverty guidelines (FPG) to determine eligibility for providing freecare? . . . . . . . . . . . 10 | Yes

If "Yes," indicate the FPG family income limit for eligibility for free care 300%
If "No," explainin Part VI the criteria the hospital facility used
11 Used FPG to determine eligibility for providing discounted care? . . . e e e e e e e . 11 | Yes
If“*Yes,” indicate the FPG family income limit for eligibility for discounted care 222300%
If"No," explain in Part VI the criteria the hospital facility used
Explained the basis for calculating amounts charged to patients? . . . . . . . . . . . .« .« . . . . 12 | Yes

=
N

If“*Yes,” indicate the factors used in determining such amounts (check all that apply)
|7 Income level

a
b |7 Asset level

c I_ Medical indigency

d I_ Insurance status

e I_ Uninsured discount

f I_ Medicaid/Medicare

g I_ State regulation

h I_Other(descrlbeln Part VI)
13 Explained the method for applying for financial assistance? . . . . . . .+ .« « v « W« « & 4 4 4 . . 13 | Yes
14 Included measures to publicize the policy within the community served by the hospital facility? . . . . . . . 14 | Yes

If“*Yes,” Indicate how the hospital facility publicized the policy (check all that apply)

a |7 The policy was posted on the hospital facility’s website

b |7 The policy was attached to billing invoices

c |7 The policy was posted in the hospital facility’s emergency rooms or waiting rooms

d |7 The policy was posted in the hospital facility’s admissions offices

e |7 The policy was provided, in writing, to patients on admission to the hospital facility

f |7 The policy was available upon request

g |_ Other (describe in Part VI)

Billing and Collections

15 Did the hospital facility have in place during the tax year a separate billing and collections policy, or a written financial
assistance policy (FAP) that explained actions the hospital facility may take upon non-payment? . . . . 15 | Yes

16 Check all of the following actions against an individual that were permitted under the hospital facility's poI|C|es durlng
the tax year before making reasonable efforts to determine the patient’s eligibility under the facility’s FAP

I_ Reporting to credit agency

I_ Lawsuits

|_ Liens on residences

I_ Body attachments

|7 Other similar actions (describe in Part VI)

17 Did the hospital facility or an authorized third party perform any of the following actions during the tax year before
making reasonable efforts to determine the patient’s eligibility under the facility’s FAP? . . . . . . . . . . 17 No

If*Yes,” check all actions in which the hospital facility or a third party engaged

o & n T O

a I_ Reporting to credit agency

b |_ Lawsuits

c |_ Liens on residences

d I_ Body attachments

e I_ Other similar actions (describe in Part VI)

Schedule H (Form 990) 2012
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Facility Information (continued)
18 Indicate which efforts the hospital facility made before initiating any of the actions listed in line 17 (check all that apply)
I_ Notified individuals of the financial assistance policy on admission

I_ Notified individuals of the financial assistance policy prior to discharge
I_ Notified individuals of the financial assistance policy iIn communications with the patients regarding the patients’bills

|_ Documented its determination of whether patients were eligible for financial assistance under the hospital facility’s
financial assistance policy

e |_ Other (describe in Part VI)
Policy Relating to Emergency Medical Care

Q n T o

Yes| No

19 Did the hospital facility have in place during the tax year a written policy relating to emergency medical care that requires
the hospital facility to provide, without discrimination, care for emergency medical conditions to individuals regardless of
their eligibility under the hospital facility’s financial assistance policy? . . . . . . . . . . 19 [Yes
If*No,” indicate why

|_ The hospital facility did not provide care for any emergency medical conditions
|_ The hospital facility’s policy was not in writing

n o o

|_ The hospital facility Iimited who was eligible to receive care for emergency medical conditions (describe in Part VI)
d |_ Other (describe in Part VI)

Charges to Individuals Eligible for Assistance under the FAP (FAP-Eligible Individuals)
20 Indicate how the hospital facility determined, during the tax year, the maximum amounts that can be charged to FAP-
eligible individuals for emergency or other medically necessary care

a |_ The hospital facility used 1ts lowest negotiated commercial insurance rate when calculating the maximum amounts that
can be charged

b |7 The hospital facility used the average of its three lowest negotiated commercial insurance rates when calculating the
maximum amounts that can be charged

c |_ The hospital facility used the Medicare rates when calculating the maximum amounts that can be charged
|_ Other (describe iInPart VI)
21 During the tax year, did the hospital facility charge any FAP-eligible individuals to whom the hospital facility provided

emergency or other medically necessary services, more than the amounts generally billed to individuals who had insurance
coveringsuchcare? . . . . . . . . 4 44w e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 21 No

If“Yes,” explain in Part VI

22 During the tax year, did the hospital facility charge any FAP-eligible individuals an amount equal to the gross charge for any
service provided to that individual? . . . . . . .+ & & & & 0 i 4 4 e e e e e e e 22 No

If"Yes,” explainin Part VI

Schedule H (Form 990) 2012
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Facility Information (continued)

Section C. Other Health Care Facilities That Are Not Licensed, Registered, or Similarly Recognized as a
Hospital Facility
(hst in order of size, from largest to smallest)

How many non-hospital health care facilities did the organization operate during the tax year?

Name and address Type of Facility (describe)

O O NGOV HWN R

[y
o
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Schedule H (Form 990) 2012 Page
m Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide the following information

1

Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part I, lines 3¢, 6a,and 7, PartII, PartIII, ines 4,8, and 9b, PartV,
Section A, and Part V, Section B, lines 13, 3,4, 5c,61,7,10,11,12h,149,16e,17e,18e,19¢c,19d,20d,21,and 22

Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities 1t serves, in addition to any
needs assessments reported in Part V, Section B

Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons who may
be billed for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or under the
organization’s financilal assistance policy

Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and demographic
constituents It serves

Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the organization’s hospital facilities or
other health care facilities further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e g, open medical staff, community
board, use of surplus funds, etc )

Affiliated health care system. If the organization 1s part of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiliates in promoting the health of the communities served

State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related organization, files
a community benefit report

Facility reporting group(s). If applicable, for each hospital facility in a facility reporting group provide the descriptions required for
Part vV, Section B, lines 13, 3,4, 5c,61,7,10,11,12h,149,16e,17e,18e,19c,19d,20d,21,and 22

Identifier ReturnReference Explanation

Pt III Line 4 IA djusted based on cost to charge ratio

Pt III Line 9b Every statement sent to patients indicates that financial

assistance

Is avallable, phone number and email contact All customer
service

personnel are attuned to asking patients If they need assistance

Pt VI Line 2 [The needs assessment was conducted as a collaborative effort

between

St Joseph Hospital and several other healthcare institutions,
clvic

agencies and other non profit entities from throughout Greater
Nashua

[The assessment included a telephone survey of over 500
households,

two focus groups of patients and key leaders representing
city/town

government, education, healthcare, businesses and non profit

institutions

Pt VI Line 3 Signage and brochures are at every point of registration, which

explain our charity care and financial assistance policies We
have

dedicated financial counselors who meet in person or on the
telephone

assisting patients and families needing financial assistance
Information

can also be found on the hospital web site, as well as in hospital

community newsletters/quarterly publications All customer
service and

registraton personnel are trained to ask patients and families If

they need financial assistance

Pt VI Line 4 St Joseph Hospital serves people of all ages, race,gender,religion,

ethnicity regardless of their ability to pay The hospital's primary

and secondary service areas consist of 17 cities and towns
referred to

as the Greater Nashua Area and consist
of Amherst,Brookline,Hudson

Hollis,Litchfield,Merrnmack,Milford,Nashua,Wilton,Greenville,

Dunstable(MA),Londonderry,Lyndeborough,Mont
\Vernon,Pelham,Pepperell(MA,

and Windham

Pt VI Line5 IThe hospital maintains an open medical staff, representing over

forty different specialties and treats all patients regardless of

their ability to pay The Board of Directors 1s made up of
community

members with varied backgrounds and industries The hospital
utilizes

any surplus funds to further its mission by providing free and low

cost healthcare services, educational offerings, free screenings,

support groups, and works collaboratively with other healthcare

agencies to meet the identified healthcare needs of our
community

Pt VI Line5 St Joseph Hospital 1s an affiliate of Covenant Health Systems,

Tewksbury, MA It s the responsibility of the entire staff of

St Joseph Hospital to serve and promote the health of the Greater

Nashua Community

Pt III Line 4 [T ext of the footnote In financial statement-"The allowance

for doubtful accounts i1s provided based on an analysis by

management of the collectibility of outstanding balances

Management considers the age of the outstanding balances and

past collection efforts in determing the reserve for doubtful

accounts Accounts deemed uncollectible are charged off

against the established reserve” Bad debts are reported

as charges

PtV Sec B15e E xtensive efforts are made to determine eligibility for free

care, before any credit reporting, liens or lawsuits are filed

Pt VI Line 7 NH
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Schedule J Compensation Information OMB No 1545-0047

(Form 990)

For certain Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest
Compensated Employees

2012

k- Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, -
Department of the Treasury Part IV, question 23. Open to Public
Intemal Revenue Service » Attach to Form 990. I+ See separate instructions. Inspection

Name of the organization
ST JOSEPH HOSPITAL

02-0222215

Employer identification number

m Questions Regarding Compensation

la

Check the appropiate box(es) If the organization provided any of the following to or for a person listed in Form
990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a Complete Part III to provide any relevant information regarding these items

[T First-class or charter travel [T Housing allowance or residence for personal use
[T Travel for companions [T Payments for business use of personal residence
[T Tax idemnification and gross-up payments [T Health or social club dues or initiation fees

[T Discretionary spending account [T Personal services (e g, maid, chauffeur, chef)

If any of the boxes in line 1a are checked, did the organization follow a written policy regarding payment or
reimbursement or provision of all of the expenses described above? If "No," complete Part III to explain

Did the organization require substantiation prior to reimbursing or allowing expenses incurred by all officers,
directors, trustees, and the CEO /Executive Director, regarding the items checked in line 1a?

Indicate which, If any, of the following the filing organization used to establish the compensation of the
organization's CEO /Executive Director Check all that apply Do not check any boxes for methods

used by a related organization to establish compensation of the CEO /Executive Director, but explain in Part III
I_ Written employment contract

I Compensation survey or study

I_ Compensation committee
[T Independent compensation consultant

[T Form 990 of other organizations [T Approval by the board or compensation committee

During the year, did any person listed in Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a with respect to the filing organization
or a related organization

Recelve a severance payment or change-of-control payment?
Participate In, or receive payment from, a supplemental nonqualified retirement plan?

Participate In, or recelve payment from, an equity-based compensation arrangement?
If"Yes" to any of lines 4a-c, list the persons and provide the applicable amounts for each item in Part III

Only 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations only must complete lines 5-9.

For persons listed in Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any
compensation contingent on the revenues of

The organization?

Any related organization?

If"Yes," to line 5a or 5b, describe iIn Part II1

For persons listed in Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any
compensation contingent on the net earnings of

The organization?

Any related organization?

If"Yes," to line 6a or 6b, describe iIn Part II1

For persons listed in Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization provide any non-fixed
payments not described in lines 5 and 6? If "Yes," describe in Part I1I

Were any amounts reported in Form 990, Part VII, paid or accured pursuant to a contract that was
subject to the initial contract exception described in Regulations section 53 4958-4(a)(3)? If "Yes," describe
inPartIII

If"Yes" to line 8, did the organization also follow the rebuttable presumption procedure described in Regulations
section 53 4958-6(c)?

Yes | No
ib
2
4a No
4b | Yes
4c No
5a No
5b No
6a No
6b No
7 Yes
8 No
9

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Cat No 500537 Schedule J (Form 990) 2012



Schedule J (Form 990) 2012 Page 2

Im Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees. Use duplicate copies If additional space 1s needed.

For each individual whose compensation must be reported in Schedule ], report compensation from the organization on row (1) and from related organizations, described in the
instructions, on row (11) Do not list any individuals that are not listed on Form 990, Part VII

Note. The sum of columns (B)(1)-(in) for each listed individual must equal the total amount of Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, applicable column (D) and (E) amounts for that individual

(A) Name and Title (B) Breakdown of W-2 and/or 1099-MISC compensation (C) Retirement and (D) Nontaxable (E) Total of (F) Compensation
(i) Base (ii) Bonus & (iii) Other other deferred benefits columns reported as deferred
compensation iy reportable compensation (B)(1)-(D) In prior Form 990
P compensatlon compensatlon
See Additional Data Table

Schedule J (Form 990) 2012
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m Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide the information, explanation, or descriptions required for PartI, lines 1a, 1b, 3,4a,4b, 4c, 5a, 5b, 6a,6b,7,and 8, and for PartI1
Also complete this part for any additional information

Identifier Return Reference Explanation
PtI Line 1b These benefits are included in taxable income and are part of the analysis of the overall reasonableness of the
executive compensation
PtI Line 4b Supplemental employee retirement plan- Richard Plamondon $16,500
PtI Line 7?7

"cash In" of earned time

Schedule J (Form 990) 2012
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Schedule K
(Form 990)

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

= Attach to Form 990.

Supplemental Information on Tax Exempt Bonds
k- Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 24a. Provide descriptions,
explanations, and any additional information in Part VI.
I See separate instructions.

OMB No 1545-0047

Open to Public
Inspection

Name of the organization
ST JOSEPH HOSPITAL

Employer identification number

02-0222215
m Bond Issues
(h)On .
(g) Defeased behalf of (i) Pool
(a) Issuer name (b) IssuerEIN (c) CUSIP # (d) Date issued [ (e) Issue price (f) Description of purpose Issuer financing
Yes No Yes No Yes No
NH HEALTH & EDUCATION
A FACILITIES AUTHORITY 02-0279866 644614KA6 05-13-2004 21,173,782 |Renovations& mprovements X X X
NH HEALTH & EDUCATION
B FACILITIES AUTHORITY 02-0279866 644614UG2 10-30-2007 53,869,522 |Renovations&equipment X X X
A B C D
1 Amount of bonds retired
2 Amount of bonds legally defeased
3 Total proceeds of Issue 21,173,782 53,680,000
4 Gross proceeds In reserve funds 1,507,744 4,911,229
5 Capitalized interest from proceeds
6 Proceeds in refunding escrows
7 Issuance costs from proceeds 423,476 681,812
8 Credit enhancement from proceeds
9 Working capital expenditures from proceeds
10 Capital expenditures from proceeds
11 Other spent proceeds
12 Other unspent proceeds
13 Year of substantial completion 2004 2008
Yes No Yes No Yes No Yes No
14 Were the bonds issued as part of a current refunding Issue? X X
15 Were the bonds Issued as part of an advance refunding i1ssue? X X
16 Has the final allocation of proceeds been made? X X
17 Does the organization maintain adequate books and records to support the final X X
allocation of proceeds?
Private Business Use
A B C D
Yes No Yes No Yes No Yes No
1 Was the organization a partner in a partnership, or a member of an LLC, which owned
X X
property financed by tax-exempt bonds?
2 Are there any lease arrangements that may result in private business use of bond- X X
financed property?

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990.

Cat No 50193E

Schedule K (Form 990) 2012



Schedule K (Form 990) 2012 Page 2
m Private Business Use (Continued)
B C
Yes No Yes No Yes No Yes No
3a Are there any management or service contracts that may result in private business use X X
of bond-financed property?
b If "Yes" to line 3a, does the organization routinely engage bond counsel or other outside
counsel to review any management or service contracts relating to the financed
property?
c Are there any research agreements that may result in private business use of bond-
financed property? X X
d If"Yes" to line 3¢, does the organization routinely engage bond counsel or other outside
counsel to review any research agreements relating to the financed property?
4 Enter the percentage of financed property used in a private business use by entities . . . .
other than a section 501(c)(3) organization or a state or local government = 0 00000% 0 00000% %o %o
5 Enter the percentage of financed property used In a private business use as a result of
unrelated trade or business activity carried on by your organization, another section 000000% 0 00000% % %
501 (c)(3) organization, or a state or local government L3
Total of lines 4 and 5 000000% 000000% % %
Does the bond issue meet the private security or payment test?
8a Has there been a sale or disposition of any of the bond financed property to a
nongovernmental person other thana 501(c)(3) organization since the bonds were
Issued?
b If*Yes” to line 8a, enter the percentage of bond-financed property sold or disposed of % % % %
c If “*Yes” to line 8a, was any remedial action taken pursuant to Regulations sections
1141-12 and1 145-2?
9 Has the organization established written procedures to ensure that all nonqualified
bonds of the iIssue are remediated in accordance with the requirements under X X
Regulations sections 1 141-12 and 1 145-27?
149\ Arbitrage
A C
Yes No Yes No Yes No Yes No
1 Has the issuer filed Form 8038-T? X X
2 If"No" to line 1, did the following apply?
a Rebate not due yet?
b Exception to rebate?
c No rebate due?
If you checked "No rebate due” in line 2¢c, provide in Part VI
the date the rebate computation was performed
3 Is the bond issue a variable rate 1ssue? X X
4a Has the organization or the governmental iIssuer entered X X
into a qualified hedge with respect to the bond issue?
b Name of provider
Term of hedge
d Was the hedge superintegrated?
e Was a hedge terminated?

Schedule K (Form 990) 2012
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LC1aEAA Arbitrage (Continued)
Yes No Yes No Yes No Yes No
5a Were gross proceeds Iinvested In a guaranteed investment X X
contract (GIC)?
b Name of provider
Term of GIC
d Was the regulatory safe harbor for establishing the fair market
value of the GIC satisfied?
6 Were any gross proceeds Invested beyond an available temporary X X
period?
7 Has the organization established written procedures to monitor
the requirements of section 1487
Procedures To Undertake Corrective Action
Yes No Yes No Yes No Yes No
1 Has the organization established written procedures to ensure
that violations of federal tax requirements are timely i1dentified
and corrected through the voluntary closing agreement program If
self-remediation 1s not available under applicable regulations?

.m Supplemental Information. Complete this part to provide additional information for responses to questions on Schedule K (see Instructions).

Identifier Return Reference

Explanation

Schedule K (Form 990) 2012
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SCHEDULE O
(Form 990 or 990-EZ)

Department of the Treasury
Intemal Revenue Service

Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ

Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on

Form 990 or to provide any additional information.

k= Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ.

OMB No 1545-0047

Open to Public
Inspection

Name of the organization

ST JOSEPH HOSPITAL

02-0222215

Employer identification number

Identifier Return Reference Explanation

Pt VI, Line 7a St Joseph Hospital 1s a subsidiary of Covenant Health Systems, and as

Pt VI Line 7b such, all decisions are subject to its review

Pt VI, Line 8a All meetings of the Board and Committees have minutes taken at

Pt VI, Line 8b the time of the meeting and readily available for review

Pt VI, Line 11a 990's are review ed by Independent tax accountant, and then review ed
at the Finance Committee and Board level

Pt VI, Line 12¢ Each year, St Joseph Hospital conducts a survey of Board members
and key members of management to determine w hether there are
conflicts of interest(actual or potential) An annual report Is presented
to the Board Board members and key managers have a continuing
obligation to report any proposed transaction w hich may be
percewved as a conflict of interest

Pt X, Line 2¢ The Finance Committee meets w ith the independent auditors to review audited
financial statements, and they are review ed at Covenant Health Systems

Pt VI Line 15 Every 2-3 years, the Compensation Committee of Covenant Health System's
Board of Directors engages an external consultant to provide competitive
market data fromvarious survey sources, which i1s used to develop
recommendations for changes to the compensation program Since 2003
the Committee has engaged Mercer Human Resources Consulting to
conduct this analysis Objectives of the analysis are to assess




Identifier

Return
Reference

Explanation

the compositeness of the current total cash compensation levels for

the senior management team, develop market based competitive salary

ranges for all executive positions, and ensure that the annual incentive

opportunities, If any, are competitive and reasonable

Pt VI Line 19

Upon request the organization w il make available corporate documents

and financial statements

Form 990, Part

SCHOOL OF NURSING, LNA AND OTHER HEALTH PROFESSIONALS PROVIDED TO THE 25808346 0 0

Ill, Line 4d

Form 990, Part PHY SICIAN FEES MEDICAL SUPPLIES FOOD SUPPLIES MISCELLANEOUS

[X, Line 24f

Pt VI Line 6 Covenant Health System is the sole member of St Joseph Hospital

Pt VI, Line 11b 990's are review ed by an independent tax accountant and

Pt VI, Line 11b then review ed by the finance committee and Board

Pt VI, Line 15a Every 2-3 years the Compensation Committee of Covenant Health System's

Pt VI, Line 15a Board of Directors engages an external consultant to ptovide competitive

Pt VI, Line 15a market data fromvarious survey sources, which i1s used to develop

Pt VI, Line 15a recommendations fo changes to the compensation program Since 2003

Pt VI, Line 15a the Committee has engaged Mercer Resources Consulting to

Pt VI, Line 15a ensure that the annual Incentive opportuntties, If any, are competitive and reasonable conduct this analysis
Objectives of the analysis are to access the competitiveness of the current compensation levelsfor the
senior management team, develop market based competitive salary ranges for executive positions and

Pt VI Line 15b see 15A

Pt XlLine 5 Pension adjustment (5,721,371),loss on subsidiaries (13,466,622)

donated capital 246,999, unrealized losses (1,645,621), discontinued




Identifier

Return Reference

Explanation

operations (2,533,273) and fund activity at other entities for pension and

and unrealized losses (498,842)
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SCHEDULE R
(Form 990)

Department of the Treasury
Intemal Revenue Service

Related Organizations and Unrelated Partnerships

= Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part 1V, line 33, 34, 35, 36, or 37.

= Attach to Form 990.

k- See separate instructions.

OMB No 1545-0047

Open to Public
Inspection

Name of the organization
ST JOSEPH HOSPITAL

Employer identification number

02-0222215

IEEREHl 1dentification of Disregarded Entities (Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 33.)

(a)

Name, address, and EIN (if applicable) of disregarded entity

(b)

Primary activity

(c)
Legal domicile (state
or foreign country)

(d)

Total iIncome

(e)

End-of-year assets

0]
Direct controlling
entity

(1) SJH SURGICENTER LLC
172 KINSLEY ST

NASHUA, NH 030612013
20-4181845

OUTPATIENT SURGERY

NH

ST JOSEPH HOSPITAL

IEXYTEil 1dentification of Related Tax-Exempt Organizations (Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 34 because it had one
or more related tax-exempt organizations during the tax year.)

(a)

Name, address, and EIN of related organization

(b)

Primary activity

(c)
Legal domicile (state
or foreign country)

(d)

Exempt Code section

(e)

Public chanty status
(if section 501(c)(3))

(9)
Section 512(b)

(13) controlled
entity?

Yes No

Direct controlling
entity

(1) COVENANT HEALTH SYSTEMS
420 BEDFORD ST

LEXINGTON, MA 024201502
22-2484505

HEALTHCARE

MA

501(c)(3)

509(a)(2)

(2) SOUHEGAN NURSING ASSOCIATION
24 NORTH RIVER RD

MILFORD, NH 03055
02-0222795

HOME HEALTH&HOSPICE

NH

501(c)(3)

509(a)(1)

STJOSEPH HOSPITAL

(3) THE SURGICENTER AT STJOSEPH HOSPITAL INC
172 KINSLEY ST

NASHUA, NH 030612013
02-0222215

HEALTHCARE

NH

501(c)(3)

509(a)(1)

STJOSEPH HOSPITAL

(4) DH FAMILY MEDICINE OF NASHUA
172 KINSLEY ST

NASHUA, NH 030612013
20-8404257

PHYSICIAN SERVICES

NH

501(c)(3)

509(a)(2)

STJOSEPH HOSPITAL

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990.

Cat No 50135Y

Schedule R (Form 990) 2012



Schedule R (Form 990) 2012

Page 2

EETSEi#d Identification of Related Organizations Taxable as a Partnership (Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 34
because It had one or more related organizations treated as a partnership during the tax year.)

(a)
Name, address, and EIN of
related organization

(b)

Primary activity

(c)
Legal

domicile
(state or
foreign

country)

(d)
Direct
controlling
entity

(e)
Predominant
income(related,
unrelated,
excluded from
tax under
sections 512-
514)

"

Share of
total iIncome |end-of-year

(9)
Share of

assets

(h)
Disproprtionate
allocations?

Yes No

(i)
Code V—UBI
amount In box
20 of
Schedule K-1
(Form 1065)

a (k)
General or | Percentage
managing | ownership

partner?
Yes | No

(14 ¥A"A Identification of Related Organizations Taxable as a Corporation or Trust (Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part 1V,
line 34 because It had one or more related organizations treated as a corporation or trust during the tax year.)

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) 0] (9) (h) 0]
Name, address, and EIN of Primary activity Legal Direct controlling | Type of entity | Share of total | Share of end- Percentage Section 512
related organization domicile entity (C corp, S corp, Income of-year ownership (b)(13)
(state or foreign or trust) assets controlled
country) entity?
Yes No
(1) STJOSEPH HOSPITAL HOLDING COMPANY STJOSEPH C 100 000 %
CORPORATE SERVICES HOSPITAL
172 KINSLEY ST NH
NASHUA, NH 030612013
02-0405197
(2) FIRST CHOICE PHO physician hospital STJOSEPH C 50 000 %
organization HOSPITAL
172 KINSLEY ST NH

NASHUA, NH 03060
02-0461536

Schedule R (Form 990) 2012



Schedule R (Form 990) 2012 Page 3

Transactions With Related Organizations (Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 34, 35b, or 36.)

Note. Complete line 1 if any entity 1s listed in Parts II, III, or IV of this schedule Yes | No
1 During the tax year, did the orgranization engage I1n any of the following transactions with one or more related organizations listed in Parts II-IV?

a Receipt of (i) interest (ii) annuities (iii) royalties or (iv) rent from a controlled entity 1a No
b Gift, grant, or capital contribution to related organization(s) 1b No
c Gift, grant, or capital contribution from related organization(s) 1c No
d Loans orloan guarantees to or for related organization(s) id No
e Loans orloan guarantees by related organization(s) 1le No
f Dividends from related organization(s) 1f No
g Sale of assets to related organization(s) 1g No
h Purchase of assets from related organization(s) ih No
i Exchange of assets with related organization(s) 1i No
j Lease offacilities, equipment, or other assets to related organization(s) 1j | Yes
k Lease of facilities, equipment, or other assets from related organization(s) 1k | Yes
I Performance of services or membership or fundraising solicitations for related organization(s) 1l No
m Performance of services or membership or fundraising solicitations by related organization(s) im No
n Sharing of facilities, equipment, mailing lists, or other assets with related organization(s) in No
o Sharing of paid employees with related organization(s) 1lo | Yes
p Remmbursement paid to related organization(s) for expenses 1p | Yes
q Reimbursement paid by related organization(s) for expenses 1q | Yes
r Othertransfer of cash or property to related organization(s) 1r | Yes
s Othertransfer of cash or property from related organization(s) 1s | Yes

2 Ifthe answerto any of the above I1s "Yes," see the instructions for information on who must complete this line, including covered relationships and transaction thresholds

(a) (b) (c) (d)
Name of other organization Transaction Amount involved Method of determining amount involved
type (a-s)

See Addritional Data Table

Schedule R (Form 990) 2012
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Page 4

IEEXTEZ28 Unrelated Organizations Taxable as a Partnership (Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 37.)
Provide the following information for each entity taxed as a partnership through which the organization conducted more than five percent of its activities (measured by total assets or gross

revenue) that was not a related organization See instructions regarding exclusion for certain investment partnerships

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) ()] (9) (h) Q)] 6)] (k)

Name, address, and EIN of entity Primary activity Legal Predominant | Are all partners Share of Share of Disproprtionate Code V—UBI | General or Percentage

domicile income section total end-of-year allocations? amount In managing ownership

(state or (related, 501(c)(3) income assets box 20 partner?

foreign unrelated, organizations? of Schedule

country) |excluded from K-1

tax under (Form 1065)
section 512-
514)
Yes| No Yes No Yes No

Schedule R (Form 990) 2012
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.m Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide additional information for responses to questions on Schedule R (see Iinstructions)

Identifier

Return Reference

Explanation




Additional Data

Software ID:
Software Version:
EIN:

Name:

02-0222215
ST JOSEPH HOSPITAL

Form 990, Schedule J, Part II - Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees

Return to Form

(A) Name (B) Breakdown of W-2 and/or 1099-MISC compensation (C) Deferred (D) Nontaxable (E) Total of columns (F) Cgmpensatan
- _ reported In prior Form
. (ii) Bonus & compensation benefits (B)(1)-(D) 990 or Form 990-EZ
(i) Base (iii) O ther or rorm
Compensation Incentive compensation
compensation
JIM HAMILL ((I; 138,053 22,500 889 161,442
1
RICHARD (('; 240,482 20,997 24,976 24,453 25,446 336,354
PLAMONDON I
PAM DUCHENE (('; 212,052 35,171 21,503 7,350 32,477 308,553
1
KEITH CHOINKA (('; 191,788 26,470 25,512 7,372 13,668 264,810
1
BEVERLY ROBINSON ((u; 165,298 25133 7,367 26 534 224332
1
JAMES MCKENNA (('; 188,441 12,272 19,432 6,580 24,621 251,346
1
JACQUI WOOLLEY (('; 178,537 13,960 4,081 1,332 34,221 232,131
1
GREG ZUERCHER MD (('; 276,614 30,484 17,973 7,350 33,137 365,558
1
MICHAEL MCGEE MD ((u; 246,527 23,878 7,353 37,074 314 832
1
ROBERT DEMERS (('; 138,151 6,401 23,905 5,126 33,462 207,045
1
W STEWART 0
BLACKWOODMD (m 237,389 25,000 29,816 27,907 320,112
LINDA SHELDON )
() 157,553 10,640 14,022 26,040 208,255




Additional Data Return to Form

Software ID: 12000225
Software Version:
EIN: 02-0222215
Name: ST JOSEPH HOSPITAL

-->Form 990, Schedule R, Part V - Transactions With Related Organizations

(a) (b) (c) (d)
Name of other organization Transaction Amount Involved

type(a-s) Method of determining
yp amount involved

STJOSEPH CORPORATE SERVICES I cash

STJOSEPH CORPORATE SERVICES J cash

STJOSEPH CORPORATE SERVICES n cash

SOUHEGAN NURSING ASSOCIATION n cash

STJOSEPH CORPORATE SERVICES p cash

SOUHEGAN NURSING ASSOCIATION p

STJOSEPH CORPORATE SERVICES q

DH FAMILY MEDICINE OF NASHUA q

SOUHEGAN NURSING ASSOCIATION r

SURGICENTER AT ST JOSEPH HOSPITAL r

COVENANT HEALTH SYSTEMS )




BAKER NEWMAN NOYES

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

The Board of Directors
Covenant Health Systems. Inc,

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of Covenant Bealth System, Inc. and
Subsidiaries, which comprise the cousclidated balance sheets as of December 31, 2012 and 2011, and the
related consolidated statements of operations, changes in pet assets and cash {flows for the years then ended,
and the related notes 10 the financial statements.

Muanagement's Responsibility for the Financial Statemenis

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presemtation of these consolidated financial
statements @ accordance with accounting principles generally accepied in the United States of America; this
includes the desiym, implementation, and maintenance of internal eontrol relevant to the preparation and fair
presentation of consolidated financial statemends that ave free from material misstatemest, whether due to
fraud or error.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our respoansibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on cur audiss.
We did not audit the financial starernents of Covenant Health Systems Insurance, Ld., Sovhegan Home and
Hospice Care, Inc., St. Mary's Viila Nursing Home, Inc., and Mary Immaculate Residential Communty, Inc.
{—ii, wholly-owned subsidiaries, which statements reflsct total assets constituting 10% of consolidated
total assets at December 31, 2012 and 2011, and total revenues constituting 5% of consolidated total
revenues for the vears then ended. Those statements were andited by other auditors, whose reports have been
furmshed to us, and our opinion, insofar as it relates {o the amounts included for those entities, is based
solely on the report of otber aunditors. We conducted owr audits in accordance with auditing standards
generally accepted in the United States of America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the
audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit svidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
consclidated financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditors' judgment, including the
assesament of the risks of material missiatemew of the sonsolidated financial statements, whether due o
fraud or error.  In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity's
preparation and fair presentetion of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opindon on the effectiveness of the
entity's internal contrel. Accordingly, we express no sach opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the
appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made
by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

Baker Mewman & boyes, LLC

e



The Board of Directors
Covenant Heallh Systemns, Inc.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained 15 sufficient and appropriate 1o provide a basis for our
andit opinion.

COpinion
In our opinion, based on our audit and the report of the other aucitors, the consolidated financial statements
referred o above preseut fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of Covenant Health Systems,

ne. and Subsidiaries as of December 31, 2012 and 2011, and the results of their operations, changes in net
assets and cash flows for the years then ended in sccordarnce with accounting principles generally accepted in

the United States of America,

Boston, Massachusetrs Limited Liabilitv Company
April 25, 20613

[



EYABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

2012 2011
Current liabilities:
Line of credit (note 6) 3 - £ 1,039
Accounts payable 10,956 8,581
Accrued expenses and other labilities 53,829 54,293
Bstimated third-party payor settlements (note 3) 9,044 14,222
Current portion of long-term debt and capital leases (note 6) __5.634 __B8.178
Total current liabilitiss 82,483 83,313
Long-term debt and capital leases, less current portion (note 6) 222,141 197,073
Other Habilities 19,481 21,861
Long-term pension obligation (note 7) 15,036 16,403
Professional lisbility loss reserves (note 2) 20,588 33.129
Total Liabilities 359,729 351,239
Net asseis:
Unresiricted 372,189 339,448
Temporarily restricted (note 8) 15,705 13,354
Permanently restricted (note 8) 5,992 7.140
Toial nef assets 393,886 355,942
Total Hizhilities and net assets $_753615 $_711,781

See accompanying notes.



COVENANT HEALTH SYSTEMS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS

Years Ended December 31, 2012 and 2611

(In thousands)
2012 2011
eratling revenue:
Patient service revenue, net of contractual
allowances and discounis $577,333  $587,724
Less provision for bad debt 24,106y (28.215)
Patient service revenue, net (note 3) 553,227 559,406
Other revenue 26,315 23,859
Net assets released from restrictions for operations 1,113 1.473
Total operating revenue 580,655 584,751
Operating expenses (note 5}
Salaries and wages 284,979 277,873
Employee benefits (notes 2 and 7) 63,659 60,956
Supplies and other {aote 9) 179,535 176,406
Inferest 10,003 10,263
Provider 1ax (note 3) 17,227 17,477
Depreciation angd amortization 25,229 24,744
Total operating expenses 580,636 567,719
Income from operations 19 17,032
Nounoperating gains, net (notes 4, 6 and 13) 32,102 10.078
Excess of revenue aver expenses before discontinued
operations and loss on refinancing of debt 32,121 27,110
Loss on refinancing of debt (note 6) (1,763) -
Discontinued operations {note 12) (73) (1,994)
Excess of revenue over expenses $.30285 $.23116

See accompanying notes.



COVENANT BEALTH SYSTEMS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN NET ASSETS
Years Ended December 31, 2012 and 2011

{in thousands)

Temporarily Permanently
Unrestricted  Restricted Restricted Totat
Net Asgers MNet Assets  Net Assets Net Assets

Balances at January 1, 2011 324,114 $ 14,137 $ 7,318 345,569
Eucess of revenue over expenses 25,116 - - 25,116
Net change in unrealized gains
on investments (note 4) - ] - 1
Restricted contributions and
vestment ncome - 1,140 5 1,145
Net assets released from restrictions 451 (1,924; - {1,473
Adjustment to long-term pension
Uability (note 7) {14,233) - - {10,233}
Change in fair value of beneficial
interest in perpeinal trusts - - __{18% L {18%)
_15.334 (783} (178) 14,373
Balance at December 31, 2011 330,448 13,354 7,140 359,942
Excess of reveuue over expenses 30,285 - - 30,285
Net change in unrealized gains
on invesiments (note 4) ~ 100 - 100
Restricted coutributions and
investinent income - 2,735 i 2,736
Net assets released frorp restrictions 601 {1,834) - {1,233)
Adjustment to long-term pension
liability (note 7} 1,855 - - 1,855
Reclassification - 1,350 {1,350} -
Change in fair valuc of beneficial
interest in perpetual trusts - - 201 201
32.741 2,351 _ {1,148 33944
Balance at December 31, 2012 $372.18¢ $_15705 $ 5992 $393.884

See accompanying notes.



COVENANT HEALTH SYSTEMS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

December 31, 2812 and 2011
{In thousands)

2032 2011
Cash flows from operating activities:
Change in net assets $ 33944 § 14,373
Adjustments 1o reconcile change ip net assets
to cash provided by operating activities:

Net realized and chapge in unrealized appreciation on fnvestments (19,540) 4325
Met gain from joint ventures {1,407) (1.161)
Restricted contributions and inveshment income {2,736) {1,145
Depreciauon and amortization 25,502 25,282
Provision for bad debts 24,106 28,315
Loss on refinancing of debt 1,763 -
Adjustment to long-term pension liability (1,855) 10,233
Loss {gain} on sale of property, plant and equipmsent 176 (237
Changes in operating assets and habilities:
Accounts receivable {19,329) (29,275}
inveniories, prepaid expenses and other current assets 5,090 (8,925)
Other assets 4,075 (5,736
Accounts payable, accrued expenses and other habilities (41 (7,859
Estimated third-party payor settlements, net {1,570) 4,515
Professional liability loss reserves {12.541) 10,829
Net cash provided by operating activities 35,637 43,534

Cash flows from investing activities:

Purchases of investments and assets whose use is limited or restricted (129,284)  (141,781)
Sales of investments and assets whose use 1s limited or resiricted 98,154 130,712
Proceeds from sale of property, plant and eguipment 504 1,167
Purchases of property, plant and equipment (19.352) {28,994)
Net cash used by investing activities {46,978) (38,8963
Cash flows from {inancing activities:
Proceeds from issuance of long-term debt 73,91& 1,470
Payments on long-termn debt {8,228 {7,975}
Payments on line of credit (1,039 (111}
Amounts paid to refinance debt {42,027 -
Bord premium 395 -
Bond issuance ¢osts {1,239 -
Restricted contributions and investment income 2,736 1,145
Wet cash provided {ased) by financing activities 25.018 {5471)
Increase {decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 10,677 (833)
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of vear 42,115 42.948
Cash and cash equivalents, end of vear $_52792 §_421i5

Supplemental disclosure:
Cash paid for interest (including capitalized interest of
$674 and $494 in 2012 and 2011, respectively) $_10746 $__10887

Ses accompanying notes.



COVENANT HEALTH SYSTEMS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Years Fanded December 31, 2012 and 2011
{In thonsands)

Organization

Covenant Health Svstems, Inc. {Covenant) is organized to coordinate the corporate, administrative,
clinical and service strengihs and potentials of its member organizations. Covenant functions as the
parent company to its member organizations which include St Joseph Hospital of Nashua NH
(Nashua), S{. Mary's Health Svystem, St. Joseph Healthcare Foundation and Subsidiaries (Bangor),
Youville Lifecare, Inc., Youville House, St. Andre Health Care Facility, Mary Imimpaculate Health Care
Services, Inc., Fanpy Allen Corporation, Fanpy Allen Holdings, St. Joseph Manor Health Care, Inc.,
CHS of Waltham, Inc. d/b/a Maristhill (Maristhill}, CHS of Worcester, Inc. d/b/a St. Mary Health Care
Center, 5t. Mary's Villa Nursing Home, Inc., Covenant Health Systems Insurance Ltd. (CHSLL),
Providentia Prima Trust {Providentia Prima), Youville Place and Helping Hands of St. Marguerite All
member organizations are providers of health care services except CHSIL, which is licensed to write
professional and general Hability insurance for the other member organizations; Fanny Alien
Corporation and Fanny Allen Holdings, foundations; and Providentia Prima, which is a unilized
investment trust. Covenarnt and its member orgamzations. and their various related entities are
coliectively referred to herein as the "Svstem." The System provides acute, long-term and other health
care services to patients and residents in New England and Pennsylvania.

In 2011, St. Joseph Hospital of Nashva, New Hampshire discontinued operations of three of iis
divisions. In 2012, Helpmg Hands of 5t. Marguerite was discoutinued.

Significant Accounting Policies

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial staterments in conformity with accounting principies generally accepted in
the United Staies of America (GAAP) requires management to make estimates and assurptions that
affect the reported amounts of assets and lisbilities and disclosure of coniingent assets and liabilities at
the date of the financial statemenis and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the
reporiing period. Actual results could differ from those estimates. Significant estimates are made in
the areas of accounts receivable, estimated third-party payor settlements, professions! lability loss



COVENANT HEALTH SYSTEMS, INC, AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Years Ended Drecember 31, 2612 and 2811

{In thousands)

Significant Accounting Policies {Continued)

Concentration of Credit Risk

Financial instraments which subject the System to credit risk consist of cash and cash equivalents,
accownts receivable, mvestnents and estimated thivd-party payor settlements. At December 31, 2012
and 2011, the System had cash balances in several financial instituiions that exceeded federal
depository insurance limits; however, management believes the credit risk related to these financial
instruments is minimal. The risk with respect to cash equivalents is minimized by the System's policy
of investing in financial instruments with short-term maturities issued by highly rated financial
institutions. Estimated third-party payor settlements are primarily comprised of amounts due from state
aud federal agencies as well as commercial insarers. The System does not expect any credir losses from
net recorded amounts. Net accounts receivable represent net receivables from patients and third-party
payors for services provided by the System. Patiemt accounts receivable from the Medicare and
Medicaid programs comprise approximately 44% and 45% of receivabies at December 31, 2012 and
2011, respectively  The System's investmenis consist of diversified invesiments and, while subject to
market risk, are not subject to concentrations in any seciors. Revemues from the Medicare and
Medicaid programs accounted for approximately 55% and 53% of the System's gross patient service
revepues for the vears ended December 31, 2012 and 2011, respectively, and revenues with Anthem
accounted for approximately 15% of gross patient service revenues for 2012 and 2011.

Income Taxes

Covenant and fts member organizations are considered not-for-profit corporations as described in
Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code and are exempt from federal income taxes on related
income pursuant to Section 5G1{a) of the Code, except as noted below.

St. Joseph Hospital Corporate Services, Inc., a whollv-owned subsidiary of Nashua, is a for-profit
organization, which is subject to {oderal and state income taxes.

CHSIL, a whoelly-owned subsidiary, is subject to taxation in the Cayman Islands. No income taxes are
levied in the Cayman Islands and CHSIL has been granied an exemption for any taxes that might be
introduced. Accordingly, no provision for income taxes has been made in the accompanying financial
starements.

Tax-exempt organizations could be required to record an obligation for income taxes as the result of 2
tax position they have historically taken on various tax exposure items including unrelated business
income or tax status. The System has evaluated the postions taken on its filed tax returns. The
Systemn bas conciuded no uncertain income 1ax positions exist at December 31, 2012,

Principles of Consolidation

The consolidated financial statements of the System ivclude the accounts of Covenant and its member
organizations.  Significant intercompany accounts and trapsacilons have been eliminated in
consolidation.



COVENANT HEALTH SYSTEMS, INC, AND SUBSIDIARIES
MNOTES TO CONSQLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Years Ended December 31. 23612 and 2011
{In thousands)

Sigaificant Accounting Pelicies {Continued)

el

Temporarily and Permanently Restricied Nes Assets

(ifts are reported as eithber temporarily or permanently restricted support if they are received with
donor stipulations that limit the use of the donated assets. When a donor restriction expires (when a
stipulated time restriction ends or purpose restriction is accomplished), temporarily restricted net assets
are reclassified as wurestricted net assets and reported in the statement of operaiions as either net assets
released from restrictions for operations (for noncapital-related items) or net assets released from
resirictions for property, plant and eguipment (for capital-related items). Permanently restricted net
assets have been restricted by donory 1o be maintained by the System in perpstuity.

Statement of Operations

Transactions deemed by management to be ongoing, major or central to the provision of the service
offered by the System are reported as operating revepue and operating expenses. Other transactions,
which primarily include certain types of investment jucorne and warestricted coniributions, are reported
as nonoperating gains.

Management has determined that the net result of the CHSIL msurance operations should be reported
mn the cousolidated nonoperating portios of the income statement and the actuarially determined
premiume paid by the insured {member organization) should remain as an operating expense. The
operating resu'ts of Providentis Prima are the net result of investment operations and are reported in
the consohidated nonoperating portion of the income statement. The operations of Fanny Allen
Corporation and Fanny Allen Holdings are that of a foundation and have been included in
nonoperating gains on the consolidated stetement of operations.

Excess of Revenue over Expenses

The consolidated statements of operations inchude excess of revenue over expenses. Changes in
ureestricted net assets which are exchided from excess of revenue over expenses, consistent with
industry practice, include comtributions of long-lived assets (including assets acquired using
contributions which, by donor restriction, were 10 be used for the purpose of acquiring such assets} and
pension lability adjustments other than net periodic pension cost.

Net Patient Service Revenue

Net patient service revenue 1y reported at the csumated net realizable amounts from patients, third-
party payors and others for services rendered, including estimated rewoactive adjustments wader
reimbursement agreements with third-party payors due to future audiis, reviews and investigations.
Retroactive adjustments are accrued in the period the related services are rendered and adjusted in
future periods as final settlements are determined. Changes in estimated settlements from third-party
payors and other changes from prior ysars resulied w 2 net increase of $3,645 and $3,600 to net patient
service revenue for the years ended December 31, 2012 and 2011, respectively.



COVENANT HEALTH SYSTEMS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Yesars Ended December 31, 2012 and 2011
{Jp thousands)
Significant Accounting Pelicies {Coptinned)

Charity Care

The System has a formal charity care policy under which patient care is provided to patients who meet
certain criterta without charge or at amounts less than ifs establisbed rates. The System does not
pursue collection of amounts determined to qualify as charity care, therefore, they are not reported as
revenue.

Cash and Cash Egquivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include investments in laghiy lquid instruments which have a maturity of
three months or less when purchased.

Beneficial Interest in Perpetual Trust

The Systern is the beneficiary of several trust funds administered bv {rustees or other third parties.
Trasts, wherein the Sysiem has an irrevocable right to receive the income earied on the frust assets in
perpetuity, are recorded as permanently resthicted net assets at the fair valoe of the trust at the date of
receipt and ave inciuded in donor-restricted funds in the consolidated balance sheet. Income
distrivutions from the trusts are reporied as investmen: mcome that increase unrestricted nel assets,
unless restricted by the donor. Ansal changes io market value of the trusis are recorded as increases
or decreases (o permanently restricled net assers.

Accounts Receivable

The aliowarce for doubtful accounts 15 provided based on an analvsis by managewent of the
collectibility of outstanding balances. Management considers the age of oufstanding balances and past
collection efforts in determining the reserve for doubiful accounts. Accounts deemed uncolleciible are
charged off against the esiablished reserve,

Inventories

Inventories of pharmaceuticals and medical supplics are camried at the lower of cost (determined
primarily by the first-in, fivst-out method) or market.

Property, Plgnt and Equipment

Property, plant and equipment is stated ar cost, or if donated, at fair market value at time of donation,
less accumnelated depreciation.  'The System's policy is 1o capitalize expenditures for major
improvements and charge maintenance aud repairs currently for expenditures which do not extend the
lives of the related assets. The provision for depreciation is determined by the straight-line method at
rates intended to amortize the cost of related assets over their estimated useful lives.

pamd
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COVERANT HEALTH SYSTEMS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Years Ended December 31, 2012 and 2011

{in thousands}

Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

The System reviews its long-lived assets when events or changes in circumstances indicate that the
carrying amount of such assets may not be fully recoverable. Upon determinatzon that an impainment
has occurred, these assets are reduced to fair value. No such impairment losses have been recognized
to date. Long-lived assets to be disposed of are reported at the lower of carrying amcunt or fair valus
less the cost 10 dispose.

Gifts of long-lived assets such as property or equipment are reported as unrestricted support and are
exciuded from the excess of revenue over expenses unless explicit donor stipulations specify how the
donated assets must be used. Gifis of long-lived assets with explicit restrictions that specify how the
assets are to be used and gifts of cash or other assets that must be used to acquire long-lived assets are
reported as restricted support. Absent explicit donor stipulations about how long those long-lived
assets must be maintained, expirations of denor restrictions are reported when the donated or acquired
long-lived assets are placed in service,

Depreciation expense for the vears ended December 31, 2012 and 2011 was $25422 and $25,305,
respectively.

Conditional Asset Retirement Obligations

The System recognizes the fair value of a liability for legal obligaiions associated with asset
retirements in the period in which the obligation is incurred, ip accordance with the Accounting

standards (the Standards) for Accounting fur Asset Retirement Obligations {ASC 410-20). When the
fiabality is initially recorded, the cost of the asset retirement obligation is capitalized by increasing the
carrying amount of the related long Hved asset. The liatulity is accreted to ifs present value each
period. and the capitalized cost associated with the retirement obligation is depreciated over the useful
jife of the related asset. Upon settlement of the obligation, any difference between the cost to settle the
asset retirement obligation and the liabflty recorded is recognized as a gain or loss in the stalement of
operations

e of December 31, 2012 and 2011, $7.640 and 87,695, respectively, of conditional asset retirement
obligations are included within other liabilities on the consolidated balance sheet.

Deferred Financing Costs/Original Issue Discount

eferred financing costs and the original issue discount and premium related to the Systern's bonds
payable are being amortized by the effective interest method over the repayment pericd of the bonds.
The original issue discount or premium is presented as a reduction or increase, respectively, of the face
amount of bonds payabie. .
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COVENANT HEALTH SYSTERMS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Years Ended December 31, 2612 and 2011
{In thousands)
Significant Accountine Palicies (Continued)

Assets Whose Use is Limited or Restricted

Assets whose use is imited or restricted include certain assets set aside by the Board of Directors to

rovide for the future replacement of property, plant and equipment. These assets are reposted as
Hoard-designated funds and other long-ierm invesiments. Also, under certain debt agreements, the
System is required {o maintain assets which have been segregated as externally designated frustee
funds. Donor-restricted and other Jong-tetn investments include amounts donated for endowments,
other special purpose funds and certain internal designaticns by members of the Sysiem.

Investments and Investment Income

Investmercs in equity securities with readily determipable market values and all investments in debt
securities are recorded at fair market value, At December 31, 2012 and 2011, the Sysien held imuerests
in cerfain funds and common trusts, which are also referred 1o as aliemative mvestments. Interests in
the alternative investments are generally recorded at fair market value based on the Sysiem's
ownership share and rights of the investments.

The valuation of the ahernative investments is estimated by management based on fair values provided
by external investment managers. Covenant reviews and evaluates the valvations provided by the
iovestment managers and believes that these valuations are 4 reasopable esumate of fair value at
December 31, 2012 and 2011, but are subject to uncertainty and, therefore, may differ from the value
that would bave been used had a ready market for the investments existed and such differences could
be material. The amount of gain or loss associated with these investments is reflected i the
accompanying financial statements based on information provided by the management of the fund.

Investroent income or loss (including realized and unreabized gains and losses on mvestments, interest
and dividends) is included in the excess of revenue over expenses unless the iocome or loss 18
restricted by donor or law, Realized gains or losses on the sale of investment securifies are determined
by the sperific identification method.

Investment income eamed on unrestricted investments 1s reported as nonoperating gams. Investment
incomne on restricted investments is reported as ponoperating gains unless specifically resiricted by the
donor or state law, in which case it is reported as an increase in teraporarily or permanently restricted
net assets.

Donor-Restricted Gifis

Unconditional prormises to give that are expected to be collected within ore year are recorded at
estimated net realizable value. Unconditional promises to give that are expected to be coliected in
future years are recorded al fair vajue at the dare the promise is received based on the present value of
their estimated future cash flows. The discount on those amounts is computed using risk-free interest
rates apphcable to the years in which the promises are received. Amortization of the discount is
included in coniribution revenue.
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COVENANT HEALTH SYSTEMS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES T0O CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Years Ended Decomber 31, 2012 and 2011
{In thousands)

Significant Accounting Policies {Continned)

Conditional promises to give and indications of intemions to give are not recognized uniil the related
conditions have been met. The gifts are reported az either temporarily or permanently restricted
support 1f they are received with donor stipulations that limit the use of the donated assets. When a
donor restriction expires, that is, when a stipulated tire restriction ends or purpose restriction is
accomplished, temporarily restricted net assets are reclassified 1 unrestricted net assets and reported in
the statement of operations as net assets released from restrictions.

Professional Liability Loss Contingencies

CHSIL is a wholly-owned caplive insurance company incorporated and based in the Cayman Islands
for the purpose of providing professional and general liability insurance. The System  insures ils
professional risks on g claims made basis and general liability risks on an occurrence basis through
CHSIL.

Estimated liahility costs, as caloulated by the System's cousulting actuaries, consist of specific reserves
ti» cover the estimated Hability resuiting from medical or general hability incidents or potential claims
wiich have been reported, as well as a provision for claims incurred but not reported. Estimated
malpractice labilities include estimates of future trends in loss severity and frequency and other
factors that conld vary as the claims are ultimartely seitled. Although it is not possible to measure the
degree of variability inherenr in such estimates, management believes the reserves for clams are
adequate. These estimates are penodically reviewed, and nocessary adjustments are reflected in the
consolidated staiement of operauons in the year the need for sucn adjusiments becomes known.
Management is unaware of any claims that would cause the final expense for medical malpractice risks
to vary materially from the amounts prowvided.

In accordance with Accounting Standards Update (ASU} No. 2010-24, Health Care Entiries (Tapic

54); Presentation of Insurarnice Claims and Related Insurance Recoveries (ASU 2010-24), the System
recorded a liability of $1,746 and $6,094 related to estimated professional liability losses at
December 31, 2012 and 2011, respectively, The System also recorded a receivable of $1.746 and
$6,094 related to estimated recoveries under insurance coverage for recoveries of the potential losses at
December 31, 2012 and 2011, respectively.

The System estimates that the expected claims labilities at December 31, 2012 and 2011 are §20,588
and $33.129, respectively. The System maintains malpractice insurance coverage on a claims made
hasis. At December 31, 2012, there were o known malpractice claims cutstanding which, in the
opinion of management, will be seitled for amounts in excess of insurance coverage, por were there
any unasserted claims or incidents which require loss accrual. The System intends to renew coverage
on a claims made basis and antcipates that such coverage will be avaiiable.

Self-Insurance Reserves

Certain members of the Sysiem are self-insured for workers’ compensation and employee healthcare
henefits. These costs are accounted for on an accrual basis to include estimates of future payments on
claims incurred.



COVENANT HEALTH SYSTEMS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Years Ended December 31, 2612 and 2011
{Ix thousands)

Significant Accounting Policies {Continued)

Retirement Flans

The Systen’s members sponsor several defined contribution retirement plang which cover substantially

I emnployees who have met cenain eligibility requirements of the respective plans. Contributions to
the defined contribution plans are discretionary and are based upon cerain percentages of eligible
income. Expenses related to the defined contribuuon plans were $3,363 and §3,085 for 2012 and 2011,
respectively. In addition, Nashua and Bangor have defined benefit pension plans. See Note 7 for
further information on the defived benefit plans. The Systern meintains a supplemental exscutive
retirement plan (SERP) for certain executives. Expenses related to the SERP were approximately $402
and $390 for the years ended December 31, 2012 and 2011, respectively.

Deferred Compensation

The Svstem has recorded its obligations onder deferred compensation agreements with certain
physicians and employees of $10,694 and §10,557 at December 31, 2012 and 2011, respectively, at the
net present value of benefits eamed,

Fair Value of Financial Instruments

The carrying amounts of the Systemn's financial instruments as reported in the accompanying
consolidaied balance sheeis, other than long-term debt, approximate fair value.

New Accounting Standards

In 2012, the Systern adopted the provisions of Accounting Standards Updates (ASU) 2011-07,
Presentation and Disclosure of Patient Service Revenue, Provision for Bad Debts, and the Allowance
Jor Doubsful Accounts for Certain Health Care Ensities. ASU 2011-07 requires health care entities to
change the presentation of the siatement of operations by reclassifying the provision for doubtful
accounts from an operating expense to a deduction from patient service revenues.

Subsequent Fvents

Yvents occurring afier the balance shest date are evaluated by management to determine whether such
events should be recognized or disciosed in the finanmal statements. Management bas evaluated
subsequent events through April 25, 2013 which is the date the financial statements were available o
be issued.
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COVENANT HEALTH SYSTEMS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Years Ended December 31, 2012 and 2011

{In thousands)

Net Patient Service Revenne

The System maintaine contracts with Medicare and several Siate agencies (Medicaid). The System is
paid a prospectively determined fixed price for each inpatient and outpatient service depending on the
type of illness and the patient's applicable diagnostic classification. The System also receives some
minor level of payments from Medicare and Medicaid for services which are setiled upon filing and
audit of its annual cost reports.

The System has also entered into payment agreements with certain commercial insurance carriers and
health maintenance orgenizations. The basis for payment ro the System under these agrzements
includes discounts from established charges and per diem daily rates,

The System recognizes patient service revenue associated with services provided to patients who have
third-party payor ccverage on the basis of contraciual rates for the services rendered. On the basis of
historical experience, a signiticant portion of the Svstem's uninsured patients will be unable or
unwillmg 1o pay for the services provided. Thas, the System records a significant provision for bad
delts related to uninsured paticnis in the period the services are provided.

Revenues from third-party payors and the noinsured are summarized as follows at December 31:

20612 2011
hiedicare $220,420 3227.258
Medicaid 110,508 101,103
Commercial 198,993 208,337
Patients 47412 51.026

Provision for bad debt (24,106  (28.31%)

5583227 3339409

Net patient service revenue consists of the following for the years ended December 31:

2012 2011
Gross patient service revenus $1.188,799  $1,171,232
Coutractual adjustments (585,768) (562,435)
Charity care {25,698} (21.073)

$.577,333 $_587,724




COVENANT HEALTH SYSTEMS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOQLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Years Ended December 31, 2012 and 2011

{iz thousands)

MNet Patient Service Revenue (Continucd)

Accounts recervable are reduced by an aliowance for doubtful accourts. In evaivating the collectibility
of accounts receiveble, the System analyzes its past history and identifies trends for gach of its major
payor sources of revenue to estimate the appropriate allowance for doubtful aceounts and provision for
bad dehts. Management regularly reviews data about these major payor sources of revenue in
evaluating the sufficiency of the allowance for doubtful accounts. For receivables associated with
services provided to patients who have third-party coverage, the System analyzes contractually due
amounts and provides an allowance for doubtful accounts and a provision for bad debts, 1f necessary
{for example, for expected uncollectible deductibles and copayments on accounts for which the third-
party payor has not vet paxd, or for payors who are known to be having financial difficulties that make
the realization of amounts due wnlikely). For receivables associated with self-pay patients {which
includes both patients without insurance and patients with deductible and copayment balances due for
which third-party coverage exists for part of the bill), the System records a provision for bad debis in
the penod of service ou the basis of its past experience, which iudicates that many patients are unable
or unwilling to pay the portion of their bill for which they are financially responsibie. The difference
between the standard rates {or the discounted rates if negotiated) and the amounts actually collected
after all ressonable collection efforts have been exhausted is charged off against the allowance for
doubtful accounts.

The System's aliowance for doubtful accoums for self-pay patients increased from 37% of accounts
receivable at December 33, 2011 to 39% of accounds receivable at December 31, 2012, The System's
proviston for bad debt decreased from $28,315 in 2071 to $24,106 in 2012. The increase/decrease in
the allowance as a percentage of self-pay acconnts receivable and provision for bad debt was a resalt of
collection wends.

The consolidated balance sheet includes amounts due from the State of Maine under the MaineCare
program. The amounts recorded from the State have been determined based upou applicable
regulations and the System expecis that these amounts will wltimately be paid in full. Due to the
complex nature of such regulations, there is at leas! a reasonable possibility that recorded estimates
will change by a material amount.

Under the State of New Hampshire's tax code, the State imposes a Medicaid Enhancement Tax (MET)
equal to 5.5% of net patient service revenues, with certain exclusions. Through June 20, 2010, the
MET was oftset by disproporiionate share payvments of identical amounts. To the fall of 2010, in order
to remain in compliance with stated federal regulations. the State of New Hampshire adopted 2 new
approach releted to Medicard disproporticnate share funding retroactive to July 1, 2010, In 2012, ve
disproportionale share payments were received. In 2011, disproportionate share payments {otalied
$2,816. The amount of tax incurred by Nashua for fiscal 2012 and 2011 was 38,078 and $8998,
respectively.

The State of Maine also assesses a provider tax similar to New Hampshire, with disproportionae share
funding partially offsetting the tax.



COVENANT HEALTH SYSTEMS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Years Fnded December 31, 2012 and 2011

{Io thousands)

Met Patient Service Revenue (Continued)

The estimated third-party payor settlements reflected on the balance sheer represent the estimated net
amonnts to be recerved or paxd under reimbursement coutracts with the Centers for Medicare and
Medicaid Services (UM38), Medicaid and any comumercial payors with settlement provisions.
Settlements have been issued through 2004 for Medicare and Medicaid. Antbem settlements are final
through 2011,

Laws and regulations governing the Medicare and Medicaid programs are complex and subject to
interpretation. As a result, there is at least a reasonable possibility ihat recorded estimates will change
by a material amount in the near tenn. The Systern believes that it is substantially in comphance with
all appiicable laws and regulations and is not aware of any pending or threatened investigations
involving allegations of potential wrongdoing specific w the System. While no such regulatory
inguiries have been made, compliance with such laws and regulations can be subject to future
government review and interpretation as well as significant regulatory action including fines, penalties
and exclusion from the Medicare and Medicaid programs. Differences between amounts previcusly
estimated and amounts subsequemtly determined to be recoverabie or pavable are included in net
patient service revenue in the year that such amounts become knowr,

Communiiy Benefits

The System does not pursue collection of amounts determined to qualify as charity care; therefore,
they are not reported as revenue, The System determines the costs associated with providing charity
care by calculating a ratio of cost to gross charges, and then multiplying that ratio by the gross

neompensaied charges associated with providing care 1o patients eligible for free care. Under this
methodology, the estimated costs of caring for charity care patients for the years ended December 31,
2012 and 2017 were $11,072 and §9,117, respectively.

As pari of the System's charitable mission, its member organizations also provide services which
primarily benefis the medically under-served in their communities. The System prepares an annual
report utilizing the methodology contained in the Catholic Health Association's Guide to Planning and
Reporting Commuuity Benefit.  The vet unsponsored costs of charity care inclading clinics,
unreimbursed Medicaid cost, outreach programs and comununity heailth education programs provided
by the System for the years ended December 31, 2012 and 2011 were $38,402 and $36,273,
respectively. Additionally, the System calculates the amount of costs not reimbursed by the Federal
Medicare program. Those unreimbursed costs were $44,727 in 2012 and $46,764 in 201 1,
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COVENANT OEALTH SYSTEMS, INC, AND SUBSIDIARIES
MNOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Years Ended Deceraber 31, 2612 gud 2911
{In thousands)
fnvesimenis

Investments, which are reported at fair value, consist of the following at December 31:

2012 2011
{nvestments § 65618 % 99139
Asgezts whose uge is limited or restricted 285.531 201,340
Total investinents $351,149 3300479

Fair Value Measurements

Financial assets carried at fair value are classified and disciosed in one of the Iollowing three
categories:

Level | — Assets classified as Level 1 represent items that are traded in active exchange markets
and for which valuations are obtained from readily available pricing sources for market
transactions involving identical assets or liabilitics. Assets classified as Level | inclode cash and
cash equivalents, marketable equity securities and mutnal funds.

Level 2 - Valuations for assets traded in less active dealer or broker markets. Valuarions are
obtained from thuod party pricing services for identical or similar assets or Habilities. Assets
classified as Level 2 include U.8. Government securities, pooled-{ixed income, corporate bonds,
guarantead investment contracts and cash surrender value of life insurance policies.

Level 3 - Valuations for assets that are derived from other valnation methodologies not based on
market exchange, dealer or broker iraded (ransactions. Level 3 valuations incorporate cerfain
assumptions in determining the fair value assigned to such assets. Assets classified as Level 3
inchude alternauve investments and beneficial mmterests in perpetual wusts.

In determining the appropriate levels, the System performs a detatled analysis of the valuation

methodology of the assets. At each reporting period, all assets for which the fair value measorement ig
based on significant unobservable inputs are classified as Level 3.
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COVENART HEALTH SYSTEMS, INC, AND SUBSIDIARIES
NMOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
¥ears Ended Decembery 3%, 2012 and 2011
{In thousands)

Imvestments (Countinned)

The following presents the balances of assets measured at fair valne on a recurring basis at
December 31:

Leveil Level2 Level3 Total
2012:
Cash and cash equivalents § 55653 § - 3§ - $ 55,653
1.8, Government securities - 47,925 - 47,925
Pooled - fixed income — 9,174 - 5174
Corporate bonds - 3,682 - 3,682
Guaranteed investment contracts - 296 - 296
Marketable equity securities:
Conglomerates 102 - - 162
Consumer discretionary 6,978 - - 6,978
Consumer staples 5,406 - - 5,406
Energy 7,149 - - 7.142
Financial services 10,526 - -~ 10,526
Healthoare 8,316 - - 8315
Industrial 6,915 - - 6,515
Technology 11,629 - - 11,629
Materials 2,735 - ~ 2,735
Telecommunications 1,827 - - 1,827
Utilitdes 2,048 - - 2,048
Exchange traded furds 1,143 - ~ 1,143
Alteraative investments - - 45,377 45377
Mutual fonds:
Equity funds 102,350 - - 102,350
Fiaed income funds 3,035 - - 3,035
Intemational equity funds 5,792 -~ - 5792
Accrued interest and other 642 - - 642
Beneficial tnterest in perpetual trusts - - 4,833 4,833
Cash surrender valuc of Life insurance nolicies - 7.616 - 7616

$232,246 508,693 850210 8351149

56% 20% 14% 100%



COVENANT HEALTH SYSTEMS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Years Ended Decomber 31, 20612 and 2011

{In thousands)
4. Investments (Continged)
Levell Level?2 Level3 Total
2011:
Cash and cash equivalents § 48448 § - 5 - $ 48,443
.8, Government securities - 33,440 - 33.440
Pooled ~ fixed income - 1,943 ~ 1.943
Cotporate bonds - 8,239 - 8,236
Guaranteed investmend contracts - 54 - 54
Marketable equity securities:
Consumer discretionary 5,345 - - 6,845
Consumer staples 6,938 - - 6938
Energy 7,656 - - 7.654
Financial services 8,836 - - 8,836
Healthcare 8,568 - - 8.568
Industrial 7.879 - - 7,879
Techaclogy 11215 - - 11,215
Matiernals 2,930 - - 2,930
Pooled - equity 3,206 - - 3,206
Telecommimications 1,712 - - 12
UlT/Reits 538 - 558
Utilities 2,183 - - 2,193
Alternative investments - - 40,630 44,630
Mutual funds:
Equity funds 67,898 - - 67,898
Fixed income funds 8516 - - 5,516
Tolernational equity funds 4,820 - - 4,820
Accrued interest and other 6,456 - - 64546
Beneficial iaterest in perpetunal trusts -~ -~ 4,427 4,427
Cash surrender value of life insurance policies - 7.032 = 7.032

$204,714 $50.708 $45057 $300479

The change in fair valoe of Level 3 investments is due to the following:

Perpetual Alternative

Trusts Investments
Balance at December 31, 2011 $4,427 $ 40,630
Purchases - 6,670
Sales - (5.532)
Realized gains on investments -~ 645
Unrealized gains on investments 406 2,964
Balance at December 31, 2012 $4,833 $45377



COVENANT HEALTH SYSTEMS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Years Ended December 31, 2012 snd 2011

{In theusands)

Investments (Continned)

Perpetual ternative
Trusts nvestments
Balance at Decembser 31, 2010 $4,659 $39373
Purchases - 11,642
Sales - {9.016)
Realized gains on investments - 34
Unrealized josses on investments (232 {1,200
Balance at December 31, 2011 54,427 $40.630

Investments, in general, are exposed to various risks, such as interest rate, credit and overall markst
volatility, As such, it is reasonably possible that changes in the fair value of Investments will occur in
the near term and that such changes could materially affect the amounts reported in the consclidated

balunce sheets and statements of operatious.

The principal components of total investment return for the years ended December 31 include:

2012 2011
Investment incoine:

Interest and dividends % 6064 % 2078
Net realized gains on sales of securities 6,138 5384
Net unrealized gains {loss) on investmenis 13,402 {5.209)
Gata (loss) on fair value of investments 19,540 {4.325)
Investment income and gains {losses) $25.604 51330

All unrestricied investment income and gains or {losses) including vorealized gains are inciuded

part of noucperaiing gains or discontinued operations in the statement of cperations.

Bt e e

o

3

The System provides acute and long-term health care services. Expenses related to providing these

services are as foilows for the years ended December 31:

2012 2011
Health care services $375,966 $366,429
General and administraiive 204670 Z01.,290
$580,636 $367,71%
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COVENANT HEALTH SYSTEMS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
MOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Years Ended December 31, 2012 and 2011

{In thousands)

Lines of Credit snd Long-Term Debt (Continued)

~

The Series 2004A bonds bear interest at rates ranging from 2.0% to 3.375% and mature in varying
annual amounts to 2023. The Series 2004A bonds are collateralized by substantialiy all of the
property, plant, equipment and improvements and accounis receivable of St Mary's and d'Youville
Pavilion. Moothly depesits of principal and interest are made inte a debt service fund to meet
semiannnal debt service payments and to retire the bonds when due.

In Ociober 2007, St. Mary's issned additicnal Revenue Bonds (Series 20078) through MHHEFA, in the
amount of $6,241 for purposes of funding capital expenditures (balance at Diecember 31, 2012 and
2011, 85,851 and 35,586, respectively).

The 20078 bonds bear interest at rates ranging from 4.0% to 5.0% and mature in varying antual
amounts to 2037, The bounds are collateralized by substaptially all of the property, plan!, eguipment
and improvements and accounts receivable of St Mary's, Monthly deposits of principal and interest
are made into a debt service fund to meet semiannual debt service payments and 1o retire the honds
when due.

In Jone 2010, 5t Mary'’s issued additional revenue bonds (Scries 2010B) ihrough MHHEFA in the
amount of $7,222 (balance a1 December 31, 2012 and 2011, 36,712 and $6,972, respecrively). The
proceeds of the 20108 Bonds were used 10 refinance previously issued revenue bonds. The 20108
Bonds bear interest at varying rates with an average rate of 4.55% aod mature 1w varying ammual
arpounts 1o 2031, The bonds are collateralized by substantially all the assets of St. Mary's.

The Series 2004A, 20078 and 20108 Bonds alse require that St Mary's satisfy certain measures of
fmancial performance (including a miniroam debt service coverage ratio of 1.2 for each year) as long
as the bonds are outstanding.

In accordance with the terms of the respective debt agreements, St. Marv's and d'Youville Pavilion are
also required to maintain certam funds on deposit with a trustee. These funds are included as funds
held by trustees in the accompanying balance sheets.

In 2009, St. Mary's 1ssued additional revenue bonds through the Finance Authonity of Maine in the
amount of $3,300 (balance at December 31, 2012 and 2011, $4,464 and $4,730. respectively) for the
purpose of funding capital expenditures. The bonds mature in 2020, bear intercst at a variable rate and
are subject to an intersst rate swap agreement.

St. Mary's Residences has a mortgage payable tc Maine State Housing Authority of $2,651 and $2,767
with an interest rate of 7.5% at December 31, 2012 and 2011, respectively. The morigage matures in
Taly 2023 and is coliateralized by real property.

St. Mary's Health System and Bangor bave additional mortgages payable to varicus financial
institutions of approximately $6.5 msilion and 38 million at December 31, 2012 and 2011, respectively.

Through iis acguisition of Bangor, the System acquired a note payable to MHHEFA; Sertes 2010B ~

ouistanding balance of $10,250 and $10,965 at December 31, 2012 and 2011, respectively. The bomls
bear interest at rates rauging from 2.5% to 5% and mature in varying amounts through 2026,
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COVENANT HEALTH SYSTEMS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
WOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Years Ended Decomber 31, 2012 and 2011

{fu thowsands)

Lipes of Credit and Lone-Term Debt {Continued)

Mary Immaculate Residential Communities I-IIT have mortgages pavable to the Department of
Housing and Urban Development and Midland Loans Services, Imc., collateralized by their real
property. Total amounts payable are $9,037 and 39,326 and interest rates range from 6.10% 10 6.875%
at December 31, 2012 and 2011, respectively.

St. Mary's Villa Nursing Home, Inc. has a mortgage payable to the Rural Housing Service, US
Department of Agriculure of $2,030 and $2,109 with an interest rate of 4.75% at December 31, 2012
and 2011, respectively. The mortgage marares in July 2029 and is collateralized by real propenty.

St. Mary's Villa Nursing Home, Inc. has 2 mortgage payable to Penn Security Bank of $700 and §780
with an terest rate of 4.76% at December 31, 2012 and 2011, respectively, The mortgage matures in

February 2020 and is collateralived by real property.

Matuarities on long-term debt for the five years ending December 31 aud thersafier arc as follows:

2013 3 8,654
2014 9,145
2015 7,967
2016 8,004
2017 7,963
Thereafter 188,602

The fair value of the System's long-term debi at December 31, 2012 and 2013 was approximately
$223.850 and $212,647, respectively.

Nashua has entered into an agreement with two other hospitals whereby it has guaranteed one-third of
the principal borrowed and interest accrued thereon by Nashua Regional Cancer Center {(NRCT),
NRCC iz 2 not-for-nrofit entity in which Nashua is a one-third investor. The outsianding principal on
the promissory note bears interest at a variable rate based upon the average market rate of the weekly
fioater rates, as defined in the agreerent. The outstanding principal amount owed by NRC( amounted

to $2,230 end $3,020 at Decersber 31, 20612 and 2011, respectively.

Defined Beneiii Pension Plan

Nashua has a noncontributory defined benefit plan covering all of iis eligible employees and those of
Souhegan Home and Hospive, The measurement date is December 31.

Eifective June 2, 2007, plan participation was frozen {or new participants. Benefit service and pion
compensation bave been frozen effective Decernber 31, 2007. A defined contribution plau replaced
the defined beneiit plan for Nashua and Souhegan Home and Hospice Care, Inc. A curtailment to the
retirement plan for employees of Nasbua and Souhegan Home and Hospice Care, Inc. was recorded as
of December 31, 2007,
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COVENANT HEALTH SYSTEMS, INC, AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Years Ended December 31, 2612 and 2011
{in thousands)

Defiged Benefit Pension Plap (Continued)

Net periodic pension cost includes the following components for the vears ended December 31

2012 2011

interest cost on projected benefit obligation $ 1,388 § 1,598
Expected return on plan assets {1,761 (2,287)
Amortization of loss 1,456 873
Net periodic pension expense § 1,083 $___184

The following table sets forth the plan's benefit obligation, funded status and amounts recogrized in
the financial staterments at December 31:

2012 20i1
Accumulated benefit obligation $33.299 §32.3523
Changes in projected benefit oblizations:
Projected benefit obligations, beginning of period §32,525  $29,553
Interest cost 1,388 1,5G8
Benefits paid (824)  (2,672)
Imipact of assumption changes 1,553 3,480
Experience loss 657 556
Projected benefit obligations, end of period 15,299 32,525
Changes in plan assets:
Fair value of pian assets, beginning of period 25,228 28,162
Actual return on pian assets 4,106 (262)
Benefits paid (824 (2,672
Fair value of plan assets, end of period 28,510 25,228
Funded status 500,789y $.(0.297

The weighted average assumptions used in accountivg for the defined benefit pension plan are as
follows as of and tor the vears ended December 31:

20612 2011
Discount rate used fo determine net periodic pension cost 4.30%  5.54%
Discount rate used to determine benefit obligation 4.05 4.30
Rate of increase in future compensation levels N/A N/A
Expected long-term rate of return on plan assets 7.50 8.00
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COVENANT BEALTH SYSTEMS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
MOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAYL STATEMENTS
Years Ended Deceraber 31, 2012 and 2011

{In thousands}

7. Defined Hewefit Pensiop Plapn (Continaeds

The following is a summary of the allocation of plan assets for the years ended December 31:

2012 2011
Cash and cash equivalents $ 437 § 207
Mutual funds:
Equity funds 15.303 14,007
“ixed incorae funds 8,357 6,790
International equity fuuds 4,211 4,224

All pension assets are considered to be Level 1 assets (as defined in Wote 4).

In selecting the expected long-tetm rate of return on assets, Nashua considered the average rate of
earnings expected on the funds invested or 1o be invested to provide for the benefits of this plan. This
inciudes considering the trusts’ assel allocation and the expecied returns likely to be eamned over the
life of the plan. This basis is consistent with the prior year.

Nashua and affiliates expect to make no contributions to its defined benefit pension plan during the
year ended December 31, 2013,

The following benefit paviments, which reflect expected future service, as appropriate, are expected to
be patd during the period ended December 31:

2013 $ 1,042
2014 2,407
2015 1,670
2016 2,008
2017 2,119
2018 through 2022 14,647

Baungor has a noncontributory defined benefit plan covering all of its eligible employees of St. Joseph
Healthcare Foundatica, other affiliates and the Hospital, The measurement date is December 31.

Effective January 1, 2004, plan participation was frozen for new participants. Current participants who
qualify under the mie of 60 (combination of age plus years of service) may elect to continue to
participate i the plan or to patiicipate in a separate defined contribution plan sponsored by Bangor.
Those current participants which do not qualify to continue to participate under the rule of 60, will
retain their vested position in the plan but will only be eligible to participate in the defined contibution
plan. No new participants will be eligible to participate in the plan. 1l 2011, Bangor elected to freeze
the plan for purposes of bepefit services and plan compensation effective June 30, 2012, A curtailment
to the revrement plan was recerded as of December 31, 201 1.
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COVENANT HEALTH SYSTEMS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Years Exnded December 31, 2612 and 2011
{In thousands)

Defined Benefit Pension Plan (Continsed)

Net periodic pension cost inciudes the following components for the vears ended Decernber 31:

Service cost $ 173 % 307
Interest cost on projected benefit obligation 1.079 1,174
Expected return on plan assets (LI13 (1,253
Net periodic pensiou expense 118 $_228

The following table sets forth the plan's benefit obligation, funded status and amounts recognized in
the financial staterments at Decamber 31;

2012 2011
Accumulated benefit obligation 26,817 F25.406
Changes in proiected benefit obligations:
rojected benefit obligations, beginming of period $25,308 $21472
Service cost 173 307
Interest cost 1,079 1,174
Benefits paid {792) (7223
Experience Joss 789 3337
Projected benehit obligations, end of perind 26,817 25568
Changes in plan assets:
Fair value of plan assets, beginning of period 16,402 16.271
Actual return on plan assets 2,185 78
Emplover contributions s 775
Benefius paid {792) (722)
Fair valze of plan assets, end of period 18,570 16402
Funded status 58247 $.(9.186)

The weighted average assumptions used in accounting for the defined benefit pension plan are as
foltows as of and for the vears ended December 31:

2012 2011

Discount rate used 1o determine net penodic pension cost 430%  5.54%
Discount rate used to determine benefit obligation 4.05 4.30
Expected long-term rate of return on plan assets 7.50 8.00
Rate of increase in future compensation levels 3.50 3.50
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COVENANT HEALTH SYSTEMS, INC, AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCTAL STATEMENTS
Years Ended December 31, 2612 and 2611
{In thousands)

Defined Benefit Pension Plan {Contioued)

The following is 2 sumumory of the allocation of plan assets for the years ended December 31:

2012 2011

Mutual funds:
Equity funds $10,986 3 9791
Fixed income funds 7.384 6,611

$l.8.!;2_1_0. $_1§;'4J_2.
Al pmsiom assets are conswderad to be Level 1 assets (as defined In Note 4).
S

The turget allocation percentage for investments s designed to meet the expected return on plan assets.
The plan trustes evaluates its targer aliocation pericdically in relation to market performance and
overall market couditions. The plan does not allow for the purchase of derivatives aud the overall goal
is 1o provide for adequale investment growth, along with contributions, 1o provide adequate funding to
meet plan ohligations on a current and projected basis.

The following benefit payments, which reflect expected future service, as appropriate, are expected to
be paid during the period ended December 31:

2013 § 991
2014 1,080
2015 1.185
2016 1.277
2017 1,387
2018 through 2022 7,920

Temporarily sod Permanently Restricted Net Assets

Temporarity restricted net assets are available for the following purposes at December 31:

2012 2011
Health care services $ 1,892 § 1,833
Equipment and capital improvements 10,528 Q777
Education and scholarships 860 824
Designated for certain commpunitics 2418 920

515705 $13.354
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COVENANT HEALTH SYSTEMS, INC. AND SUBSIDARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Years Ended December 31, 2012 and 2811

(In thousauds)

Yemporarily and Permancutly Restricted Net Assets (Continued)

Permanently resiricted net assets are restricted fo the following at December 31:

2012 011
{nvestments to be held in perpetuity, the income from which
is expendable o support various health care services $1,809 §$1,808
Investments Lo be held in perpetuity, the income
from whach is unrestricted 853 2,203
Beneficial interest in perpetual trust 3,330 3,129

$5.992 $7.140

Lease Commitinents

Rent expense, primarily for facilities, for the vears ended December 31, 2012 and 2011 was $5,313 and
$4,055, respectively. Aggregate future lease commitments for facility and equipment under
noncancelable operating leases for the years ended December 31 are as follows:

2013 $2.902
2014 2,233
2015 1,557
2016 1,271
2017 884
Thereafter _ 807

59,654

Investments in Joint Ventures

The System has ownership interests in joint ventures. All of the investments are accounted for under
the equity method of 2ccounting. The more significant investments in joint ventures are as follows:

The System has a 50% ownership interest in United Ambulasce Services which has operations in
Lewiston and Aubum, Maine. The investment has a carrving value of $2,433 and $2.329 at
December 31, 2012 and 2011, respectively.

The System has a 33.3% owonership mterest in Nashua Regional Cancer Center. The investmment hes a
carrying value of §2,228 and $2,397 at December 31, 2012 and 2011, respectively.

[F
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COVENANT BEALTH SYSTEMS, INC., AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Years Ended December 31, 2012 and 2611
{In thousands)

Contingencies
Litigation

Various legal claims, generally incidental to the conduct of normal business, are pending or have been
threatened against the Systern. The System Intends to defend vigorously against (hese claims. While
ultimare liability, if any, arising from any such claim is presently indeterminable, it is management's
opinion fhat the ultimate resolution of these ciaims will not have a material adverse effect on the
financial condition of the System.

Regulatory

The health care industry is subject to pumerous laws and regulations of federal. state and local
governments. Recently, government acuvily has increased with respect to investigations and
allegations concerning possibie violations by health care providers of fraud and abuse statutes and
regulations, which could result in the imposition of significant fines and penalties as well as significant
repayments for patient services previously billed. Compliance with such laws and regulations are
subject 1o government review and nterprelations as well as regulatory actions unknown or unasserted
at this time,

Discontinued Operations

During 2012, Helping Hands of St. Marguerite was discontinued. The statements of operations reflect
a loss of $126 in discontinued operanoas.

Duning 2011, MNashna discontinued operations of three of iis divisions {Granite Stale Mediquip,
Rockingham Regional Ambulance and First Aid Home Care). The operating results for these
prograras bave been reclassified to discontinued operations. The net amount reclassified was 2 gain
{(loss) of $53 and $(2,495) in 2012 and 2011, respectively,

During 2010, 8t Mary's Health Svstem discontinued operations of {wo of its divisions (Adofescent
Group Home and Evergreen Behavioral). The operating results for these programs have been

A

reclassified to discontinned operations. The ret amount reclassified was a gain $501 in 201 1.

The following is a reclassification of discontinued operations at December 21,

2012 2011
Total operating revenue $ 266 § 8346
Total operating expenses 339y (10.34%)
Discontinued operations 5073 & (1,994)

Subseguent Event

v,

In 2013, the System will acquire the land and buildings currently jeased by 3i. Mary's Villa Nursing
Home, Inc. and St. joseph Manor Health (are, Inc., resulting in a payment of approximately $5.900.



BAKER NEWMAN NOYES

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT
ON THE ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

Board of Trustees
Covenant Health Systems, Inc.

Our audit was conducted for the parpose of forming av opinion on the consolidated financial statements as a
whole. The accompanying consolidating information is presenied for purposes of additional analysis ond is
not a required pari of the consolidated financial statements. Such information is the responsibility of
management and was derived froms and relates directly to the underlying accounting and other records used
o prepare the consolidated financial statements. The consolidating information has been subjecied to the
auditing procedures applied in the audit of the consolidated financial statements and certain additional
proceduses, including comparing and reconciling such information directly to the undetlying accounting and
other records used to prepare the consclidated {inancial statements or to the consolidared financial statements
themselves, and other additional procedures in sccordance with anditing standards generally aceepted in the
United States of America. In our opinion, the information is fairly stated in all material respects in refation to

the consclidated financial sla’ements as g whole.
: -
\\\*M § . ﬂ’/ o fam

Boston. Massachusetts Limited Liability Company
Aprl 25, 2012

Raler Wewman & Noyes, LLOC
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